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Letter of Transmittal

December 30, 2010

To the Honorable T. Randall Halfacre, Mayor, Members of Town Council, and the Citizens of
the Town of Lexington, South Carolina:

Both local ordinances and policies and state statutes mandate that the Town of Lexington
complete a set of financial statements presented in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) and audited in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public accountants.
Accordingly, the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the Town of Lexington
for the year ended June 30, 2010, is hereby submitted.

This report, in its entirety, was prepared by the staff of the Town’s Finance Department and with
the helpful assistance of our independent auditors. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the
data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with
the Town. To the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable
in all material respects and all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the Town’s financial activities have been included. Management has
established and maintains a system of internal controls to provide for this assurance. Because the
cost of internal control should not exceed anticipated benefits, the objective is to provide
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of any material
misstatements.

Contained in this report is information for the use of all those interested in the Town’s finances,
including the taxpayers and citizens, members of Town Council, and potential investors and
creditors that will have, or have had, a relationship with the Town of Lexington. The
organization, form, and content of this report, and the accompanying financial reports and
statistical tables were formulated according to the principles prescribed by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board and the Government Finance Officers Association of the United
States and Canada.
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The Town of Lexington’s financial statements have been audited by the firm of Brittingham,
Brown, Prince & Hancock, LLC. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The auditors’ report in
the Financial Section provides a discussion of the audit, procedures and their opinion. The
independent auditors have rendered an unqualified opinion that the Town of Lexington’s
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2010, are fairly presented in conformity with
GAAP.

GAAP require management to provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The Town of Lexington MD&A can be found immediately following the
report of independent auditors.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

The Town of Lexington was incorporated on January 28, 1861. The Town is the county seat for
Lexington County which is named in honor of the American victory in 1785 over the British at
Lexington, Massachusetts. In 1927, the municipal water system began operation, followed soon
afterward by a sewer system, to serve residents of the one square mile town limits. Since the
1970s, the Town’s area has grown to about 10 square miles, and its population, now estimated to
be greater than 18,710, will likely exceed 20,000 by 2015. Lexington is easily accessible to I-
20, 1-26, and 1-77 and is a suburb of the state capital of Columbia which is located 12 miles from
town. Because of Lexington’s location, award winning school system, and small-town flavor,
the rapid growth of the past decade is expected to continue.

On August 31, 1976, the Council form of government was officially adopted by the Town under
the Home Rule Act. The Town Council consists of seven elected officials that are responsible
for enacting the ordinances and resolutions that govern the town. All six council members and
the mayor are elected to staggered terms in at large elections that are held in odd years. Town
Council appoints the Town Administrator, Town Attorney, Municipal Judge, Municipal Clerk,
and all department directors. The department directors are responsible for the enforcement of all
resolutions and ordinances passed by Town Council.

Lexington provides a full range of services including police protection; construction and
maintenance of streets and other infrastructure; sanitation services; water and sewer services;
storm water services; economic and community development; parks, recreational and cultural
services; building and zoning services; and victims’ assistance.

FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION

In July 2003, the U.S. Census Bureau named the Town of Lexington the fastest growing
municipality in South Carolina. The unprecedented growth and development that began in the
early to mid-1990s continues in and around the Town. As of June 2010, the town estimates
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based on a special census that its population is 18,710 which is approximately 91% higher than
the 2000 Census and more than fourfold the 1992 population of 4,100.

One of the main reasons people are attracted to Lexington is for our excellent school system.
Lexington School District One is consistently rated as one of the top school districts in the state
and has been one of the fastest growing school districts over the past 10 years. Two schools are
within the town limits: Lexington Elementary and Lexington Middle School. Located just
outside of the current town limits are Midway Elementary, Rocky Creek Elementary, Meadow
Glen Elementary, Lake Murray Elementary, Midway Elementary, Pleasant Hill Middle, and
Lexington High School. Families are not only drawn to the quality schools, but also to the small,
hometown, community feel of Lexington that offers a quality of life that enhances family life.

The Town continues to invest in water and wastewater infrastructure to enable the development
of commercial, industrial and residential properties both in town and regionally. The Town’s
100 square mile combined water and sewer service areas serve a substantial portion of Lexington
County. Although the town and region have experienced tremendous growth, the service areas
have significant potential for future growth as rural and agricultural land, in relatively close
proximity to Lake Murray, can be transformed into suburban residential and commercial
development. The water and sewer system has over 266 miles of sewer lines and 210 miles of
water lines and serves approximately 7,685 water accounts and 11,848 sewer accounts (over
12,000 individual residential and commercial customers).

During the year, approximately 170 net new businesses opened in the Town of Lexington,
including apartments, restaurants, drug stores, retail, service, medical, and amusement/recreation
services. Commercial development also continued just outside the town limits along the major
highways that serve the town. Several subdivisions also were under development both in town
and out of town but on the water and sewer system. In-town development included 273
residential units which began construction during the year.

The Town of Lexington has consistently demonstrated a commitment to provide adequate
infrastructure, services and quality of life initiatives for the citizens and businesses in the greater
Lexington region.

FINANCIAL POLICIES

The Town has specific policies related to contingency reserves and minimum fund balances. In
developing its budget the Town requires that a minimum operating contingency be funded at 1.5
percent of estimated revenues for the General Fund and the Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund.
Budgeted fund balance (gross or net of effect of inter-fund advances) for the General Fund must
be a minimum of 25 percent of budgeted expenditures excluding capital expenditures.
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AWARDS

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement
for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Town for its comprehensive annual financial report
for the year ended June 30, 2009. This was the twelfth-consecutive year that the Town has
received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded the Certificate of Achievement, the
Town published an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial
report. This report satisfied both the generally accepted accounting principles and applicable
legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement
Program’s requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for
another certificate.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

This report represents countless hours of preparation and record keeping by the members of the
Finance Department. The efficient and dedicated service of all members of our department’s
staff who assisted and contributed to the preparation of this report is sincerely appreciated.

Finally, special thanks to Ken Prince, CPA, for assistance in helping to complete this — the
Town’s thirteenth-year Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Respectfully submitted,

At (P

Kathy S. Roberts, CPA
Finance Director
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Brittingham, Brown, Prince & Hancock, LL.C

Certified Public Accountans & Business Consultants

301 State Street - West Coluwmbia, SC- 29171-3949 - Phone: (803) 739-3090 - Fax: (803) 791-0834
Muembers: American [nstisute of Certified Public Accountants + South Carelina Assaciaiion of Certified Public Accountants - National Association of Centilied Valuations
Anulysis

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable Chairman and Council
Town of Lexington, South Carolina

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of
Lexington, South Carolina (hercafter referred to as the “Town™) as of and for the year ended June 30,
2010, which collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the Town. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
the aggregate remaining fund information, of the Town as of June 30, 2010, and the respective changes
in financial position and, cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report date December 30,
2010 on our consideration of Town’s internal control over financial reporting and our test of iis
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intermal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the
internal controls over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing
the results of our audit.

James T. Brittingham, C.10A. (1924.1995) - Kerry | Brown, C.1A - Kenneth E. Prinee, C.P.A. - Inmes T Beiginghag, fr, CFA - Willinm H. Hancock, CIMAL S PES, - A. Seait Hendrix, MBALCEACV.A
Dawn A, Wetherley, CPA + Audrea LL Watlington, CPA

Auditing + Tax - Estate & Trost Planning © Governmentad - Business Cousulting  Business Valuntion - Litigation Support - lovestatent Advisery

wiww. BBPHCPA.com
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and the Required Supplementary Information as listed in the table of contents be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurdance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and
individual non-major fund financial statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
combining and individual non-major fund fnancial statements and schedules have been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statenients and, in our opinion, are fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The
introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Brilngtpy , frevons, Pines ¢ Maneok

December 30, 2010



Town of Lexington, South Carolina
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2010

As management of the Town of Lexington, we offer our overview and analysis of the
financial activities and performance of the Town for the year ended June 30, 2010. Please
read it in conjunciion with the Town’s financial statements which follow this discussion and
the letter of transmittal in the Introductory Section of this report.

Financial Highlights

¢ The assets of the Town of Lexinglon exceeded its liabilities at year end June 30, 2010
by $87,763,575 (net assets). Of the total net assets at June 30, 2010, $18,977,062
was unrestricted and available to meet the ongoing obligations and operations of the
Town.

» The Town’s total net assels decreased by $1,154,8006, as revenues of $25,702,281
were exceeded by expenses of $26,857,087 including the impairment loss of
$6,147,974.  Governmental Activities contributed ($529,310) and Business-type
activities contributed ($625,496) of the overall decrease in net assets.

» Governmental funds reported combined ending [und balances at June 30, 2010, of
$3.814,213, a decrease of ($1,943,304), compared to the prior year. Approximaltely
$3,600,881, or approximately 94 percent of the ending fund balance, is available for
spending at the government’s discretion (unreserved find balance).

o (eneral Fund unreserved fund balance at June 30, 2010, was $4.501,095 or
approximately 58 percent of total fund expenditures.

* The Town had $64,128,213 in bonds, notes, contracts and capital leases payable at
year end, an increase of $3,148,669 [rom the prior year. The increase occurred due to
the issuance of $1,504,440 Bond Anticipation Notes and $28,070,000 Revenue
Bonds reduced by principal repayments.

o (Capital assets totaled $95,843,726 at June 30, 2010, an increase of $14,808,278 from
the prior year. The increase was due primarily to the acquisition of land for parking,
improvements to the Town’'s combined waterworks and sewer system, and the
donation of infrastructure assets from developers; offset by depreciation expense.

Overview of the Financial Statements

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) serves as an introduction to the Town’s
basic financial statements. Those financial statements have three componenis: 1)
Government-Wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes to the
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information that will
enhance the reader’s understanding of the financial condition of the Town.

Government-Wide Financial Statements — The government-wide financial statements are

designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Town’s finances, in a manner
similar to private-sector business.

- 10 -



The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the Town’s assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as nef assets. Over time, increases and
decreases in net assels may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
Town is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activifies presents information showing how the government’s net assets
changed during the most recent [iscal year. All changes in net assets are reported on the
accrual basis (as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs), regardless of
the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this
statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g.,
revenues receivable and earmed but unused vacation leave),

Both of the Government-Wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Town that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmenial activities)
from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs
through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the
Town include general government; public safety; parks, streets and sanitation; victim’s
assistance; and tourism related. The business-type activities of the Town include a Combined
Waterworlks and Sewer System Entermprise Fund.

The Govermment-Wide financial statements can be found immediately following MD&A.

Fund Financial Statements — A jfund is a grouping of related accounts that is used (o
maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives.
The Town, like other local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Town can be
divided into two categories: Governmental funds, and Proprietary funds.

Governmental Funds — Governmental fimds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmenial activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, povernmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information
may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financial requirements,

The basic Governmental Fund financial statements can be found immediately following the
Government-Wide financial statements.

Proprietary Funds — Enterprise funds are used to report the same [unctions presented as
business-type activities in the Government-Wide financial statements. The Town uses an
Enterprise Fund to account [or its combined waterworks and sewer utility. Proprietary funds
provide the same type of information as the Government-Wide financial statements, only in
more detail.

The basic Proprietary Fund financial statements can be found immediately following the
Governmental Fund financial statements,

-11 -



Notes to Financial Statements — The notes to the financial statements provide additional
information that is essential to full understanding of the data provided in both the
Government-Wide and Fund financial statements.

Other Financial Information - Following the Dbasic financial statements and the
accompanying notes, this annual report also presents combining statements for non-major
governmental funds. Additionally, certain individual fund statements and other schedules
can be found immediately following the combining statements for non-major governmental
funds.

Budgetary comparison schedules have been provided to demonstrate compliance with the
adopted annually appropriated budget for the Town’s major governmental fund, the General
Fund, as well as for the Victims Assistance Special Revenue Fund.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s
financial position. In the case of the Town, tolal assets exceeded total liabilities by

$87,763,575 at year end June 30, 2010.

Below is a ‘condensed’ Statement of Net Assets, which depicts the major components of the
Town’s assets, liabilities, and net assets at June 30, 2010 and 2009;

Governmental Activities Business-Type Aetivities Totaks

2010 2000 2014 2009 2011 )
Assety:
Cash and cash equivaients:
Ytirestsicted 85,072,402 85,578,929 SE0,032,249 S19,803,614 16,004,031 $13,384,547
Restricied 728,161 754,300 20,702,693 20,260,298 274911850 21,014,607
Tnvestaicnls - . 360,073 360,675 300,073 360,073
Otlier currens assets 432,316 333,392 4,037,687 L.700,871 4,490,003 2314,2403
[nsensal bulances (L36,H3%) (433,731) 130,821 435,731 - -
Deferred chasges, net - - 1,910,438 1,308,432 1,910,438 1.308,432
Capital assets, net 12,054,080 20,249,300 H1,854,242 80,850,964 105,888,338 101,800,271
Total assets 38,170,144 827,400, 18 S138,074,207 S124,080,084 §136.344.351 $152,3488, 193
Linhilities ael Net Assets:
Current liahiligies § 2.850.068 51,360,137 5 1477418 8 T2 S 4327486 S 2, 100999
Current liabilities payable
Frotu restrigted assels 105,517 - 31544,437 36,933,257 2,049,954
Now-cusrent liabilities 1054070 3,250,125 38,049,300 31165433 (1,603,336
Tatal fiabilities 3,000,653 4,611,382 6671121 38,859,432 68,580,770
Net invesied in capizal
asseLs 17,343,697 17,391,574 700,680 42,701,133 05,244,383 Gl iN2,707
Restricted 752,874 To4.871 3,789,250 1,022,073 3,542,130 1,780,940
Usirestricted 4163918 4,033,354 [ERIXNEE] 22,405,374 18.977.0062 274038728
Futal net sssels 223060489 21,789,790 (3,303,086 66,138,582 87,763,575 88,918,381
Tutal Tabilties and net
assels 528,170,144 $27.400, 18 S138, 174,307 S124,988,0044 £130,344.33) 131,388,195

By far the largest portion of the Town’s net assets ($63,244,383, or 74 percent) reflects
investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, infrastructure, machinery and equipment)
less any related remaining outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The Town uses
these capital assets to provide services fo citizens; consequently, these assets are nor available
for future spending. Although the Town’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of
related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided
from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.



An additional portion of the Town’s net assets ($3,542,130, or 4 percent) represents resouirces
that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of
unrestricted net assets ($18,977,062, or 22 percent) may be used to meet the Town’s ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town is able to report “positive’ balances in each
category of net assets, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate
governmental and business-type activities.

The Town’s components of changes in net assets for Fiscal Years 2010 and 2009 are
illustrated in the following table:

Covernaental Avtivicles Busipess-fvpe Aceivizies Tusul
210 2009 20y 2009 i 2009
Revense:
Proprmn Revense:
Charges for services s 1,833,501 51,797,134 11,207,252 £10,383,182 SE3,042.8(3 S§2, 180,310
Operating grms asd
conuributions 171304 181,213 - - 171,504 183,313
Capital grants and
coniributions 31,067 333,584 3826438 1,127,593 3877005 1,351,177
Genentl Revenue:
Property taxes 2854745 1,07L,13% - - 2H54.743 2671139
Business license taxes 3176410 3,251,864 - - J 176416 3,251,504
State nid not restricted 410470 483,438 - - 410,479 483,438
Unrestricted
Invesiment eamings 21,179 33473 0L J36,004 212,621 564,837
Miscellancons {54,202) 33414 - - (34,202% 33484
Total revenne B 466,740 8,690,67% 17,135,532 15,007,739 25,702,281 20,664,458
Expensus:
Gueneral povernment 1961001 1,903,122 - - LSal%al 1,003,422
Public safety 037,119 LE24185 - - S 037,119 38283
Patks, sieels, and
sasitation 3.668.500 EATER D) - - 2,668,300 3,573.9m
Victim's assistunce A7074 32714 - - 37978 32,704
Tourism relared 13,000 80,041 - - 83,000 80,041
Interest oo lowg-term
ekt 185,219 204722 - - 185,219 114,922
Water and sewer - - 15,736,236 11,663,385 11,736,230 11,063,285
Total expenses 8.973,877 8,638,783 1£.736,330 11,663,285 201,709,413 203,292,068
Increase iy net assets
before transfers and
Impairment Loss {506,128 67.870 5,499,196 304,454 4,993,168 372,350
Transfers {23,482) (38,740) 23,182 38,740 - -
Impzirmient Loss - - (6. 147,978) - (6, 1.17.974) -
Cliznge in net assets {(520,310) 1356 (015.490) 3431594 (1,134,806} 372.350
Hepinning net assels 33,780,799 22,760,043 66,128,582 635,783 388 48,918,341 88,546,031
Ending ool assets 822,200,489 52278, 799 $03,503,080 S00,128,582 887,703,575 SHER.DIB.AS)

Expenses and Program Revenues — Governmental Activities — Governmental expenses
are funded by fees for services, grants and contributions, and general revenues. The
Statement of Activities details this activity for the Town.

The following table illustrates the ratio of governmental activities program revenue funding
to general revenue funding for the year ended June 30, 2010. The percent funded by program
revenues indicates the degree to which governmental activities are self-sustaining thereby
reducing the overall cost of governmental activities that must be funded by the general
taxpayers of the Town through general revenues.

- 13-



% Funded s Required

Net by to be Funded

Program {(Expense) Progrim by Genernl

{Expenses) Revenue Revenue Revenues Revennes
General government (1.961,060) 5381451 5(1,579,610) 19% S1%
Public safety (4,037,119) 208,300 (3,738,730) e 3%
Parks, streets, and sanitation (2.668.500) 1,110,954 (2,501,622) 42% 38%
Victim’s assislance (37,978) 31,928 (6,050) " 4% 16%

Tourism related (83,000) 148,602 63,6002 1.79% -

Interest on long-term delnt (185,219) - {183,219 - 100%
Totals 5(8,972,877) $1,835,561 $(8,003,649) 20% 809

General Revenues by Source — Governmental Activities

2010 2y
Property taxes 82,854,743 $2,671,139
Business license 1axes 3,176,416 3,251,804
Unrestricted state aid 410,479 483,438
Unrestricted investment cirnings 21,179 32,873
Miscelkancous {54,202) 33414
Tota 50,408,017 50,492,748

Revenue and Expenses — Governmental Activities — Significant factors effecting
governmental activities revenue and expenses during the year ended June 30, 2010, included
the following:

Charges flor services increased 2% due primarily o increased franchise fees and

increased building permits. Our largest franchise is the local electric utility. They

increased customer sales as well as gained approval for a rate increase June 30, 2010,

Permit fees increased in 2010 as the economy begins its slow recovery. These

improvements were somewhat offset by decreased rental fees.

Grants and contributions decreased 45% this year. There were no developer

contributions this year as construction activity was minimal. Also, the Town has

completed several large parks projects for which heavy solicitation had been made in

the local business community. There are no new major projects under consideration

at this time.

Property tax revenue was up 7% in 2010 as the residential development of the last

few years has reached the tax rolls. Business license revenue decreased 2% in 2010
“due to the economy.

Unrestricted state revenue decreased 15% as the State of South Carolina once again

cut expenditures due to revenue shortfalls.

Because of the falling interest rates and the limited number and types ol investments

available to the Town, interest income has been drastically reduced 60%.

General government; Public safety; and Parks, streets and sanitation expenses

increased due primarily to budgeted salary increases.

Interest on long-term debt has decreased as the principal on long term debt has been

retired.

Expenses and Program Revenues — Business-type Activities — The Town operates the
Combined Waterworks and Sewer System Enterprise Fund that comprise its business-type
activities. The Enterprise Fund is used for all resources associated with supplying water and
providing sewer services to domestic, business, and industrial customers within the Town

- 14 -



limits and in the Town’s service area in some surrounding unincorporated areas of Lexington
County.

Business-type activities decreased the Town's net assets by ($625,496), accouniing for 54%
of the total decline in net assets, However, if you exclude the Impairment loss, revenues
exceeded expenditures by a healthy $5,522,478. Operating revenues increased 8% in 2010
while expenses increased 2.7%. Capital Contributions increased significantly, 417%. The
significant factors related to the changes are as follows:

» During 2010 the Town entered an agreement with the City of Cayce to participate in
the construction of a new sewer freatment facility to be owned by the City of Cayce.
In determining the need for the new facility, 1t was recognized that the prior facility
has become economically inoperable. Therefore the Town has recognized the loss of
the usability and market value of the capacity purchased in the prior facility. This is
the Impairment loss of ($6,147,974).

e Charges for services increased $824,070, or 8%. The Town's customer base has
increased approximately 4.5% in 2010. Also Town Council approved a rate increase
ol 3% effective July 1, 2009,

» QOperating expenses increased $259,099, or 3% due primarily to budgeted salary
Increases.

» Significantly, Capital contributions increased $4,699,245. Of this amount 80% or
$3,779,548 were increases in developer contributions of system capital assels, while
capital contribution fees increased $919,697, or 20% of the total. These increases
were due primarily to developers building out subdivisions already in progress. This
1s welcome sign of an improving econtomy.

s Because of low interest rates and the limited number and types of investments
available to the Town, interest income has been drastically reduced 36%.

Financial Analysis of Government’s Funds

As noted earlier, the Town of Lexington uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds — The focus of the Town’s governmental fiunds is to provide
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such
mformation is useful in assessing the Town's financing requirements. In particular,
unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Town’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $3,814,213, a decrease of $1,943,304. Of this amount 1,545,274, or
80% is due to the issuance of a Bond Anticipation Note, due June 30, 2011, [or the
acquisition of property for parking in downtown Lexington. The Town will be issuing a long
term General Obligation Bond in 2011 for permanent financing. 19% of the decrease in
governmental fund balance is related to the General Fund. General Fund revenues were
under budget by $742,408 mostly due to business licenses and permits being less than
expected. This was partially offset by expenses being less than budget even though Town
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Council approved the use of Fund Balance to purchase $200,000 of cars for the Police
Department.

Of the §$3,814,213 governmental fund balances, approximately $3,600,881 constitutes
unreserved fitnd balance, which is available for spending. A portion of the unreserved
balance has been designated by the Town for streets and infrastructure ($527,673) and
vehicle replacement ($88,580). Designations of fund balance indicate the Town’s intended
or planned future use of that portion of its unreserved balance.

The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate it is not available for new spending
because it has been committed primarily for debt service.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Town. Al the end of the current fiscal
year, unreserved fund balance was $4,501,095, or 58% of total fund expenditures. Although
this may be a useful measure of the fund’s liquidity, the Town’s General Fund total liabilities
reflect an amount advanced from the Enterprise Fund of $136,821. The advance from the
Enterprise Fund relates to construction of the Municipal Complex and will decline through
planned budgeted annual repayments in future years.

The non-major funds report unreserved fund balances totaling $(900,214). A Bond
Anticipation Note of $1,504,440 is the cause of the deficit. This note, due June 30, 2011,
was used to purchase land to be used for downtown parking and will be refinanced by a
General Obligation Bond. The remaining unreserved fiind balance in the non-major funds
totals $604,226. Approximately 50% of this balance will be used for infrastructure capital
projects including roadways and sidewalks. An additional 38% will be used for tourism
related projects.

Proprietary Fund — The Town’s proprietary fund statement provides the same type of
information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.
Substantially all factors related to the proprietary fund were discussed in relation to business-
type aclivities in the government-wide discussion and analysis. The total decline in net assets
was ($625,4906) resulting in ending net assets of $65,503,086.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights — General Fund revenues were less than budgeted
amounts by $742 408. General Fund total expenditures were less than the final budget by
$121,527. The cause of the revenue deficit was mostly due to the effect of the declining
econonty on business licenses and permits. Savings on expenditures were related to overall
careful spending by management in recognition of the slow economy.

The Town’s original budget shows an excess of revenue over expenditures of §131,960
which equals the amount of budgeted reserve for contingencies. The final budget has a
reduced excess of revenue over expenditures as additional appropriations were made using
fund balance to meet the expected additional expenditures.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration
Capital Assets — The Town’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-

type activities as of June 30, 2010, amounts to $95.844 Million (net of accumulated
depreciation). The investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, water and sewer
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transportation and treatment system, roadways, sidewalks, storm water drainage system,
parks, machinery and equipment.

The major capital asset events during the current year include:

o Completion of Main Street Crosswalk refurbishment totaling $218,289,

e Acquisition of property at North Church Street for downtown parking totaling
$1,449,880,

e Acquisition of vehicles for the Police Department totaling $210,264,

¢ Completion of $110,336 of water and sewer system improvements,

o Acquisition of equipment for water and sewer system improvements totaling
$201,237

o Construction in progress in business-type activities totaled $10,845,954, related io
construction and extension of water and sewer lines as well as construction of the
new waste water treatment plant with the City of Cayce, and

o Developer contributions of water and sewer capital assets of approximately
$4,109,571.

Additional information on the Town’s capital assets can be found in Note 7 and in
supplemental information on pages following the noles to the financial statements.

Long-Term Debt — At year end June 30, 2010, the Town had total indebtedness outstanding
ol 564,128,213. Debt secured by the fitll faith and credit of the Town represented $3,089,596
of the total and bonded debt secured by the pledge of net revenues of the Enterprise Fund
totaled $56,674,130. The Town also recognizes a contract and capital lease payable to the
City of West Columbia totaling $2,743,696 for water (reatment capacity reserve, retail
distribution rights, and water lines, The Town also has capital lease purchase financing
agreements totaling approximately $116,351.  Further the town issued $1,504,440 in
additional Bond Anticipation Notes for the purpose of financing the cost of property for
downtown parking. Additional information on the Town’s long-term debt can be found in
Note 8.

Economie Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates — The Town of Lexington
continues to experience growth, though it is slower from prior years it has picked up slightly
compared to 2009. The general increase in economic activity in the Town’s corporate Hmits
and service area continues to drive revenues for the general government and the water and
sewer enterprise. The growth naturally places demands on the Town for additional services
and creates quality of life challenges including heavy traffic. The Town’s approved budget
for fiscal year 2010 did not include any tax or fee increase in the governmental funds but did
include a 3% fee increase to support business-lype activities.

Request for Information

This report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town’s finances for all those
with an interest in its finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Finance
Director, Town of Lexington, Post Office Box 397, Lexington, South Carolina 29071.
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2010

Governmental

Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
Assets
Cash and temporary investments $ 5,072,402 5 10,932,249 S 16.004.631
Receivables, net 308,920 3,863,703 4,172,623
Due from other governments 143,396 - 143,306
Internal balances (1306,821) 136,821 -
Inventories-supplies - 173,984 173,084
Deferred charges - 1,910,438 1,910,438
Restricted assets:
Temporarily restricted:
Cash and temporary investments 728,161 206,762,695 27.490.856
Investments - 560,075 560,075
Capital assets, net: )
Land and construction in progress 3,336,304 13,281,729 18,618,033
Buildings, vehicles, equipment, and infrastructure 16,717,782 60,507,911 77,225,693
Intangible assets, net:
Capacity reserve - 8,002,427 8,002,427
Retail distribution rights - 1,952,175 1,952,175
Total assets 28,170,144 128,174,207 156,344,351
Liabilities
Accounts payable and ofher current linbilities 630,019 555,980 1,185,999
Liabilities payable from restricted assets 105,517 2,544,437 2,649,954
Accrued compensated absences - current portion 305,390 96.438 401,838
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year 1,914,659 823,000 2,739,639
Due in more than one year 2,954,070 58,649,266 61,603,330
Total liabilities 5,909,655 062,671,121 68.580.776
Net Assets
[nvested in capital assets, net of related debt 17,343,697 47,900,686 65,244,383
Restricted for:
Capital projects - 186,471 186,471
Debt service 107,814 2,602,785 2,710,399
Parks and Tourism 295,195 - 295,195
Public Safety 2,056 - 2,030
Streets 347,809 - 347,809
Other - - -
Unrestricted 4,163,918 14,813,144 18,977,062
Total net assels § 222060489 & 635.503.086 _§ 87.703.575

The accompanying noies to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

Assets
Cash and temporary investments
Receivables, net
Due from other funds
Pue trom other governments
Restricted assets:
Cash and temporary investments

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities:

Accounls payable

Accrued liabilities

Due to other Munds

Other liabilities

Bond Anticipation Note

Advance from other fund
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Debt service
Unreserved, designated for:
Vehicle replacement
Streets and infrastructure
Unreserved, reported in:
General Fund
Special Revenue Funds
Capital Projects Funds
Total fund balances

Tatal lizbilities and fund balances
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BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010
Other Total
General Governmental Governmental
Fund Funds Funds
$ 4,897,157 3 175,245 5,072,402
101,870 39,664 141,534
82,000 - 82.006
97,861 45,535 143,390
- 728,161 728,161
$ 5,178,894 ) 088,605 0,167,459
$ 218,653 5 85,161 303,814
295,760 3,880 299,640
- 82,006 82,006
26,565 - 26,565
- 1,504,440 1,504,440
136,821 - 136,821
677,799 1,675,487 2,353,286
- 213,332 213,332
88,380 - 58,380
527,673 - 527,673
3,884,842 - 3,884,842
- 045,060 643,060
- {1,545,274) {1,545,274)
4,501,095 (686,882) 3,814,213
$ 5,178,894 3 988,605 0,167,499
- CONTINUED -



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNLE 30, 2010
- CONTINUED -

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Ralance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Assets

Total fund balances - governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net assets are dilferent because of the following:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not [inancial resources
and therefore are not reported as assets in governmental funds. The cost
of assets is $29,834,105 and the accumulated depreciation is $7,780,019.

Property laxes receivable that are not available to pay for expenditures
for current period are not recognized in the governmental funds.

Accrued interest on bonds in governmental funds is not due and payable
in the current period and therefore is not reported as a liability in the funds,

Long-term lighilities, including bonds payable and Other Post Employment
Benefits {OPER) are not due and payable in the current period and therefore
are not reporled as liabilities in the [unds.

Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of?

Bonds payable 3 (1,660,000)
Certificates of participation (1,429,597)
Capital lease payable (116,351}
Compensated absences (437,600)
Other Post Employment Benelits (26,125}

3,814,213

22,054,086

167,386

(103,317)

(3.669.679)

Tolal net assets - governmental activities

The accompanying nofes to the financial stutements are an integral part of this sfatenent,
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Revenuce
Property taxes
Franchises, licenses, pormits and fees
Oiher governments
Fines and forfeitures
Interest income
Charges for services
Miscelluneous
Total revenue

Expenditures
Current:
General government
Public safety
Parks, strecis and sanitation
Victim's assistance
Tourism related
Debt Service:
Principal
[nterest
Fees and other costs
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenue over (under)
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of capital leasce
Sale of capital assets
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance, beginning of year
Fund balance, end of year

Other Total
General Governmental Governmental
Fund Funds Funds
k) 2,822,770 % - b 2,822,779
4,492,871 . 4492871
410,479 203,237 013,706
244,034 40,336 284,570
18,889 2,200 24079
09,879 187,991 257,870
8,054,931 434,054 8,488,985
1,772,758 £1,702 §,784,460
3,553,454 121,819 3,675,273
1,873,478 126,024 2,000,102
- 38,600 38,000
- 75,838 75,838
122,091 325,60() 447 091
7,551 81,035 88,580
- 1,166 1,166
495971 1,817,072 2.313.043
7,825,303 2,398,230 10,423,554
229,628 (2,164,202) (1,934,574)
14,451 - | 4,451
29015 (622,348 (651,363
(6245,53(h (29.013) (674,545)
(602,064) 593,333 (8,731}
(372,436) (1,570,569) (1,943,303)
4,873,531 883,987 5,757,518
5 4.501.095 b {0580.882) & 3.514.213

- CONTINUED -



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
- CONTINUED -

Reconciliation of the Stutement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances - Governmental Funds io the Statement of Activities

Total net change in fund halanee - governmental funds b (1,943,303)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the stulement of sclivities are
different because of the following:

Property tax revenues not considered current financial resources are not recognized in the
governmental funds but are in the statement of activities. 31.966

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activilies, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capitalized capital outlays
(nel of book value of disposed assets) of 2,047,223 was greater than depreciation expense
of $942,441. 1,104,783

Repuyment of long-term liabilities, such as bonds payable and capital leases, is an
expenditure in the governmental funds, but reduces liabilities in the statement of
nel assels. 447,092

Interest on long-lerm debt in the statement of activities differs from the governmental funds
because governmental funds record interest in the period il is paid. Interest is recorded as
it accrues in the statement of net assets, regardless of when due. (95,4066)

Compensuted absences are accrued and accounted for when the Town becomes liable to its
employees in the statement of activities. However, these expenses are only recorded when
paid in the governmental funds statements. The accrual increased by a net $48,255 [or this
fiscal year. (48,235

Other Post Employment Benefits ure accrued and accounted lor when the Town becomes liable
to its emplayees in the statement of activities. However, these expenses are only recorded
when paid in the governmental funds statements. The accrual increased by a net 526,125 for
this fiscal year. (26,123)

Change in net assets of governmental activities 5 (529,310}

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30,2010
Business-Type
Activitics
Witer/Sewer
Find
Assets
Current asscts:
Cash and temporary investments ) 10,932,249
Receivables, net 3,863,703
[nventories-supplies 173,984
Total current assets 14,969,936
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted eash and temporary investments 26,762,605
Restricted investments 560,075
Deferred charges 1,910,438
Advance to other fund J 36,821
Capital asscts, net
Land and construction in progress 13,281,729
Buitdings, vehicles, equipment and infrastructure 60,507,911
Intangible asseis, net
Capucity reserve 8,092,427
Retail distribution rights 1,952,173
Total noncurrent asscts 113,204,271
Total assets 128,174,207
Liabilities
Current liabilitics:
Accounts payable 384,522
Accrued hubilities 164,958
Accrued compensated absences - current portion 96,438
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Construction payables 1,648,352
Accrued interest 896,085
Revenue bonds-current §25,000
Customner deposits 6,500
Total cwrrent liabilities 4,021,855
Noncurrent liabilities:
Revenue bonds payable 55,849,129
Contracts payable 2,312,547
Accrued compensated ubsences 40,766
Capital lease obligation 431,149
OPER Liability 13,673
Total noncurrent liabilities 58,049,260
Total liabilitics 62,671,121
Net Asscts
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 47,900,686
Restricted for capital projects 186,471
Resiricted for debt service 2,602,785
Unrestricted 14,813,144
Total nct asscts 3 65.503.080

The accompaiying notes to the financial statementy are ai integral part of this statement.
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Operating Revenue
Charges for services:
Waler service
Sewer service
Tap and meter fees
Other income
Total operating revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Water and sewer treatment services
Other contractual services
Depreciation and amortization
Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses})
Interest income
Interest expense
Amortization of bond issuance costs
Total non-operating revenue {expenses}

Net Loss before contributions, transfers and impairment
Capital Contribution Fees and Other

Transters In

Impairment Loss

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Business-Type

Activilies

Water/Sewer
Fund

b

4,163,203
6,502,609
254,669
286,771

11,207,252

3,217,391
1,527,746

514,278
1,920,267
1,693,459

8,873,141

2,334,111

201,442
(2,454,850)
(408,245)

(2,661,653)

(327,542)

5,826,838
23,182
(6,147,974)

{625,496)
006,128,582

L]

65,503,086




TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Business-Type

Activities
Water/Sewer
Fund
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers £0,900,358
Cash paid to suppliers for goods or services (3,871,930)
Cash paid to employees for services {3.176.249)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities

3.852.139

Transfer from other fund 322,112
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 322,112
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Purchases and construction of capital assets (7,309,350}

Purchase ol capacity reserve -

Bond issuance costs paid (1,010,251

Principal paid on capiial debt (26,369,236}

Interest and fees paid on capital debt (1.942,394)

Proceeds from bond anticipation notes 28,167,699

Proceeds from capital contribution fees 1,717,267
Net cash provided by {used in) capital and related financing activities {6,746,6835)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of investments {360,076}

Proceeds fram the sale of investmenls 560,076

Interest received 201.442
Net cash provided by (used in} investing activities 201,442

Net increase in cash and temporary investments

(2,370,972)

Casly and temporary investments, beginning of year 40,063,910
Cash and temporary invesiments, end of year 37.694.944
Reconciliation to the Statement of Net Assets:
Cash and temporary investiments 10,932,249
Restricled cash and temporary investments 26,762,695
Cash and temporary investmenis, end of year 37,694,944

- CONTINUED -




TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

- CONTINUED -

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activitios:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Decrease in accounts recejvable
Decrease in inventary
Decrease in accounis payable
Increase in customer deposits
Decreuse in uccrued expenses
Net cash provided by operating activities

Non-cash Capital Supplementary Information:
Revenue bond principal aceretion and discount amortization
Revenue bond premium and deferred amount on refunding amortization
Contributed capital nssets from developers

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Business-Type
Activities

Water/Sewer
Fund

233,111

1,920,267
(308,894)
(17,921)
(118,545)
2,000
41,142

3.852.160

64,438
133,130
4,109,571



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

— CONTINUED —

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Reporting Entity

The Town of Lexington, South Carolina (the “Town™) was incorporated January 28,
1861. The Town operates under a Council form of government and is governed by a
six (0) member council and Mayor. The Town provides the following services as
anthorized by its charter: public safety (police), highways and sireets, sanitation,
recreation, public improvements, planning and zoning, utilities (water and sewer) and
general administrative services.

The financial statements of the Town have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as
applied to governmental units. The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles.

Using the criteria of GASB Statement No. 14, “The Financial Reporting Entity,” the
accompanying financial statements of the Town present the reporting entity that
consists of the primary government and those organizations for which the primary
government is financially accountable and for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion could cause the
Town’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Blended component unils
are legally separate entities that are, substantially, part of the government’s operations
and so data from such units is combined with data of the primary government.
Discretely presented component units, on the other hand, are reported in a separate
column in the government-wide financial statements to emphasize that it is legally
separate from the government. The Town does not have any discretely presented
component units. Its blended component unit has the same fiscal year end as the Town.

Blended Component Unit

The Saxe Gotha Lexington Public Facilities Corporation (the “Corporation™) is
governed by a board comprised of the Town’s elected Council. The Corporation leases
the Town’s Municipal Complex to the Town (“Town Hall Lease Project”) for the
identical amount of the Corporation’s bond indebtedness (Certificates of Participation
“COPS”). The Corporation has assigned all of its interest in the lease payments to a
trustee. Due to its relationship and blending in the financial statements, the lease
payments by the Town to the Trustee are recorded as debt service expenditures in the
Debt Service Fund. The balance of the obligation is reflected as governmental activities
non-current habilities in the Town’s statement of net assets.

-28 -



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

— CONTINUED —

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
B. Basis of Presentation
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Government-Wide Financial Statements - The Government-wide financial statements
consist of a Statement of Net Asscts and the Statement of Activilies and reports
information of the government as a whole. For the most part, the effect of interfund
activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities are generally
those activities financed by taxes and intergovernmental revenues and are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and
charges for support.

The Statement of Net Assets reports all financial and capital resources of the Town and
reports the difference between assets and liabilities as “net assets™, not fund balance or
equity. The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree o which the direct
expenses of a given function are offset by program revenues and reflects the “net
(expenses) revenues” of the Town's individual fumctions before applying ‘gencral’
revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
function. No indirect expenses are allocated among the functions of the Governmental
Activities. However, the direct costs of administration and finanee are split between the
General Fund and the Enterprise Fund as these costs apply to both areas. Program
revenues are derived directly from the program itself or from parties outside the
reporting government’s taxpayers or citizenry, as a whole, and thus reduce the net cost
of the function to be financed from the government’s general revenues. Program
revenues include (1) charges to customers who purchase, use or directly benefit from
goods and services provided by a given function, and (2) grants and contributions that
are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function.
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program
revenues. All revenues are ‘general’ revenues unless they are required to be reported as
program revenues,

Fund Financial Statements — Separate financial statements are provided for
governmental funds and proprietary funds. The focus of governmental and proprietary
fund financial statements is on ‘major’ funds. Major individual governmental funds and
major individual proprietary funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements, with ‘non-major’ funds being aggregated and displayed in a single
column.




TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

— CONTINUED —

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

B. Basis of Presentation (Continued)
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
The Town reports the following major governmental fund:

General Fund-The general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for all
[inancial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Town reports the following major proprietary fund:

The Waterworks and Sewer Utility Enterprise Fund-The Waterworks and Sewer Utility
Enterprise Fund is used to account for operations of the combined waterworks and
sewerage system. The syslem encompasses sewer transportation and treatment, and
water distribution.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting is a conceptual
description of the timing of the accounting measurements made.

Government-wide financial statements and the proprictary fund use the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with
GASB Statement Number 34. Revenues are recorded when eamned and expenses are
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the grantor have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the cwrent financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to
accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available.) “Measurable” means
the transaction can be identified, and “available” means collectable within the current
period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities ol the current period. For
this purpose, revenues are considered available if they are collected within sixty days
after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred.
Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recorded as fund liabilities when
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

— CONTINUED —

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

(Continued)

due or when amounts have been accumulated in the Debt Service Fund for payments to
be made early in the following year. Expenditures for compensated absences and
claims and judgments are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise fees, accommodations taxes, licenses and interest are
susceptible to accrual. Other receipts and taxes become measurable and available when
cash is received by the government and are recognized as revenue at that time.

Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the
susceptible to accrual criteria are met. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as
revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred in compliance with the
grant requiremnents.

Deferred revenues arise when potential revenue does not meet both the “measurable”
and “available” criteria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also
arise when resources are received by the Town before it has a legal claim to them, as
when grant monies are received prior to the occurrence of the qualifying expenditures.
When the revenue recognilion criteria are met and the Town has a legal claim to the
resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the balance sheet, and
revenue is recognized.

Proprietary Fund statements reflect net assets and revenues, expenses and changes in
net assets using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual buasis of
accounting. Under the accrual basis concept, revenues are recognized when earmed and
expenses are recognized when incurred.

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principai
ongoing operations. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales
and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and
EXpenses.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December
1, 1989, generally are followed in both the Government-Wide and Proprietary Fund
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

— CONTINUED —

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict
guidance of the GASB. The Town has elected to apply only applicable Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations issued before
November 30, 1989 in its accounting and reporting practices for its proprietary fund
operations.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires managenient to make certain estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date, and reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Estimates are used to determine depreciation
expense, the allowance for doubtful accounts and certain claims and judgment
liabilities, among other accounts. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity

Deposits and Investments

Cash includes currency on hand; demand deposits with finaneial institutions and other
accounts that have the general characteristics of demand deposits in that additional
funds may be deposited any time and withdrawn without prior notice or penalty. Cash
equivalents are deposit accounts with an original maturity of three months or less from
purchase, and other short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash.

The Town pools the cash of all funds into a central depository bank account except that
portion of cash on deposit in the South Carolina Local Government Investment Pool
and where legal restrictions prohibit the commingling of funds. Temporary investments
are then made from the pooled account in collaborative form in order to maximize the
return on invested funds. Therefore, in the “Statement of Cash Flows”, all Enterprise
Fund cash and temporary investments (including restricted assets) are essentially
demand deposits and are considered cash and cash equivalents. Each individual fund’s
equity in the pooled cash and temporary investments is shown in that fund. Long-term
mvestmients are reported at fair value.



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

— CONTINUED —

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

Receivables and Pavables
All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncoilectibles.
At year end the trade receivable allowance account is adjusted to an amount based on
prior years’ experience and an analysis of specific accounts. See also Note 1E
regarding property taxes.

Short-term advances between funds are accounted for in the appropriate interfund
receivable and payable accounts. Transactions which constitute reimbursements of a
fund for expenditures or expenses initially made from that fund which are properly
applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures or expenses (transfers out) in
the reimbursing fund and as reductions of the expenditures or expenses (transfers in) in
the fund that is reimbursed. Any residual balances outstanding between the
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-
wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Inventory

Inventory is valued at cost, using the first-in, first-out method. Inventory in the
Waterworks and Sewer System Enterprise Fund during the year ended June 30, 2010,
consists of various supplies and other inventoriable items, which are expensed at the
time they are consumed.

Deferred Charges

Bond issuance costs including bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized
aver the life of the related bond issue using the straight-line method. In the fund
financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts,
as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of the debt
issued is reported as other financing sources.

Prepaid Ttems

Certain payments to vendors that reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods
are recorded as prepaid items. Prepaid items in governmental funds result in a
reservation of ending fund balance.

Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of the Town’s long-term debt as well as certain resources set aside for
their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the statement of net assets because
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— CONTINUED —

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

their use is restricted by legal or contractual requirements, including bond covenants.
These accounts are set up to report resources set aside to fund certain capital projects,
accumulate funds for the repayment of debt requirements, and to accumulate funds for
unexpected contingencies or asset renewals and replacements.

Capital Assets

All property, plant, equipment infrastructure assets (i.e., roads, bridges, curbs and
guiters, sireets and sidewalks, drainage systems, lighting systems and similar assets that
are immovable and of value only to the Town), and intangible assets are valued at
historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available in the
applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide
financial statements. Donated property, plant and equipment are valued at estimated
fair value on the date donated.

Infrastructure acquired after 1980, whether donated or purchased, has been included in
governmental capital assets with the implementation of GASB 34. The costs of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
assets lives are not capitalized. Capital assets are defined by the Town as those assels
with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated life in excess of
two years.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capilalized as projects are
constructed. Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of
business-type activities is included as parl of the capitalized value of the assels
constructed. The total interest expense incurred by the enterprise fund during the year
was $2,518,945. Of this amount, $64,095 was included as part of the cost of capital
assets under construction during the year.

Depreciation/Amortization is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of the
depreciable asseis to operations over their estimated service lives on the straight-line
basis. The service lives by type of asset are as follows:

Buildings 10-50 Years
Infrastructure 15-40 Years
Distribution Systems 15-75 Years
Machinery and Equipment 5-10 Years
Intangible Assets 50 Years
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)
Compensated Absences

All permanent, full-time employees of the Town accrue vacation leave according to the
following schedule:

0-5 Years - Ten (10) days per year
6-15 Years - Fifteen (15) days per year
16 or more years - Twenty (20) days per year

In addition, once an employee has reached their first anniversary dalte, if they use less
than 40 hours of sick leave in a given calendar vear, 40 hours of sick leave is converted
to annual leave on January first of the following year, An employee may accrue up to
forty-five (45) days of vacation leave. Upon termination of employment, any accrued
vacation leave is earned and payable, whereas no compensation is provided for sick
leave. All vacation pay is accrued when earned in the government-wide and proprietary
fund financial statements. Compensated absences of governmental activities have in
prior years typically been funded by the General Fund.

Long-Term Liabilities

In the government-wide financial statements, and the proprietary fund financial
stalements, long-term liabilities are recorded in the applicable governmental activitics,
business-type aclivities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond
premiums, discounts, issuance costs and deferred amounts on refunding are amortized
over the life of the bonds on a straight-line basis. Bonds payable are reported net of the
applicable bond premiums, discounts and deferred amounts.

Fund Equity Reservations and Designations

In the fund financial statements, reserves represent those portions of fund equity not
appropriable for expenditure/expense or legally segregated for a specific use.
Designated fund balances represent tentative plans by management for future use of
available financial resources.

Comparative Data/Reclassifications

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented int the fund financial
statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in financial position and
operations of these funds. Also, certain amounts presented in the prior year data have
been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year’s presentation.



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
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— CONTINUED —

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
E. Revenue

Program Revenue and General Revenue

Charges for services include revenues based on exchange or exchange-like transactions. These
revenues arise from charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from
the goods, services, or privileges provided. Revenues in this category include fees charged for
facility rentals, permits, fines, and any other amounts charged to service recipients. Also, grants
and contributions that are restricted for use in a particular program are considered program
revenues. Program revenues reduce the net cost of the function to be financed from the
government’s general revenues. General revenues reported by the Town include property taxes,
state shared taxes, accommodations taxes, business licenses and franchise fees (taxes) and other
government imposed non-exchange fees. Prepaid tap or other service-related fees are reported as
deferred revenue until the exchange has occurred, ‘

Property Tax Revenue

Real property tax levy is effective January 1, billed in October of each year and due by January 15
of the year following billing. Real property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of
March 15 of the year following billing, if unpaid at that time. Vehiele taxes are levied on a
monthly basis in accordance with guidelines established by the State of South Carolina. Lexington
County bills and collects the Town’s taxes and remits collections to the Town on a periodic basis.
The Town recognizes property tax revenue when they become available for the fiscal year budget
period to which they apply and includes those property tax receivables expected to be collected
within sixty days after year-end.

Capita] Contributions
Contributions generally include developer contributions of deeded infrastructure assets associated

with water and wastewater systems and Capital Contribution Fees (CCF’s). Deeded infrastructure
assets are recognized as capital assets and contributions at the estimated fair value at the date of
transfer. CCF’s are charges assessed against new development to recover major capital costs
associated with reserving capacity in the Town’s utility systems. These fees are deemed to be
‘imposed non-exchange transactions’ and are recognized in the same period that the assets are
received or when the Town has a legally enforceable claim to the assets. There are no time
requirements of when such resources can be used, and while it is uncustomary for such resources to
be reflunded, certain “Sanitary Sewer Service Agreements” do allow the refund of paid CCF’s for
any unused (or excess) fee certificates after the development project is completed. Amounts
received that are subject to refund contingencies are recorded as deposits or deferred revenue in the
Statement of Net Assets.

At year ended June 30, 2010, there were no paid CCF’s for any unused system capacity reserved
for future development or discontinuation of projects. Additionally, the Town maintained
contractual agreements that allow certain developers to pay CCF’s on an installment basis which
totals £4,443,700 at June 30, 2010, of which the Town has fully reserved an allowance for doubtful
accounts.
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Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability
A. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the General, Special Revenue-
Victims Assistance, Debt Service and Waterworks and Sewer System Funds., When
applicable, project-length financial plans are adopted for all capital projects funds, All
annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The Town follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the
financial statements:

1) The various departments meet with the Finance Director, Town Administrator,
Assistant Town Admunistrator and Council members during the last quarter of the
fiscal year to discuss their operating budget requests.

2) The Council meets in a workshop to discuss all the departments’ budgets.

3) The proposed budget is then compiled and enacted prior to July 1 in the form of an
ordinance with two readings and one public hearing.

4) Department budgets may be adjusted to transfer budgeted amounts among line
items with the approval of the Department Director and the Town Administrator or
the Finance Director. The authority to adjust department budgets does not extend to
personnel or capital improvements budgets.

5) Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during
the year for the General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Waterworks and Sewer
System Enterprise Funds.

B. Encumbrances

Encumbrances represent ouistanding purchase orders or commitments related to
unperformed contracts for goods or services. Encumbrance accounting (under which
purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are
recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation) is utilized in the
Governmental Fund Types. During the year ended June 30, 1997, the Town Council
changed its policy whereby all contracts and commitments lapse at fiscal year end.
Therefore, no reserve for encumbrances is applicable for year ended June 30, 2010.
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Deposits and Investments

The Town had the following investments at June 30, 2010:

Credit
Investment Type Fair Value Maturity Rafing
State Treasurer’s [nvestment Pool $ 34,264,655 On-Demand  Unrated
Governmental Mutual Funds 4,602,379 On-Demand AAA
FHLMC — discount note 560,075 8/2/2010 A

Total fair value $39,427,109

Interest rate risk:

The Town has no specific policy for interest rate risk. In accordance with its investment
policy, the Town manages its exposure to declines in fair values by generally limiting direct
investment to securities with maturities of less than two (2) years.

Credit risk:

State statute and Town policy limit the Town’s investments to obligations of the United
States and agencies thereof, general obligations of the State of South Carolina or any of its
political units provided such obligations are rated as an “A” or better by Moody’s Investors
Service, Inc. and Standard and Poor’s Corporation or their respective successors; interest
bearing accounts in savings and loan associations to the extent that the same are insured by
an agency of the Federal government; certificates of deposit where the certificates are
collaterally secured by securities of the type described above, held by a third party as
escrow agent or custodian, of a fair value not less than the amount of the certificates of
deposit so secured, including interest, provided, however, such collateral shall not be
required to the extent the same are insured by an agency of the United Staies Government;
or deposit accounts with banking institutions insured and secured in the same manner.

Statutes also allow the Stale Treasurer (o assist local governments in investing funds. The
State Treasurer also provides oversight for the State Treasurer’s Local Government
Investment Pool (LGIP), of which, the fair value of the Town’s investments are the same as
the value of the pooled shares. Permitted investments for the LGIP are (1) obligations of
the United States, its agencies and instrumentalities; (2) obligations of corporations, states,
and political subdivisions which bear an investment grade rating at a minimum of two
rating agencies; (3) certificates of deposit, if the certificates are secured collaterally by
securities of the types described in (1) and (2) of this paragraph and held by a third party as
escrow agent or custodian and are of a market value not less than the amount of the
certificates of deposit so secured, including interest; except that this collateral is not
required to the extent the certificates of deposit are insured by an agency of the federal
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Deposits and Investments (Continued)

government; (4) obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank
for Reconstruction and Development, the African Development Bank, and the Asian
Development Banlk; (5) repurchase agreements, if collateralized by securities of the types
described in items (1) and (2) of this paragraph and held by a third party as escrow agent or
custodian and of a market value not less than the amount of the repurchase agreement so
collateralized, including interest; and (6) guaranteed investment contracts issued by a
domestic or foreign insurance company or other financial institution, whose long-term
unsecured debt rating bears the two highest ratings of at least two nationally recognized
rating services.

The statutes provide that all authorized investments shall have maturities consistent with
the time or times when the invested monies will be needed in cash. The Town is under no
contractual agreements which further restrict investment alternatives.

Concentration of credit risk:

The Town’s investment policy does not allow for an investment of more than 50% of the
Town’s total investment portfolio in any one issuer or type of security, with the exception
of United States Treasuries and authorized pools. At June 30, 2010, the Town had
investments in governmental mutual funds representing 12% of the total investment
portfolio.

Custodial credit risk — deposits:

In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the Town’s deposils
may not be returned to it. The Town does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit
risk. At June 30, 2010, the reported carrying amount of the Town’s cash deposits with
financial institutions was $4,625,609 and the [inancial institutions’ balances totaled
$4,757,565. Of the balance, $250,000 was covered by federal depository insurance and
$4.475,000 was collateralized by securities held by the financial institution’s agent in the
Town’s name. The Town had $1,700 on hand at June 30, 2010.

Custodial credit risk — investments:

The Town has no specific policy for investment custodial risk. For an investment, this is
the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the government will not be able
to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of
an oulside party. Of the Town’s investments, $560,075 is exposed to custodial credit risk
due to a forward delivery agreement (See Note 8).

A reconciliation of cash and temporary investments and investments as shown on the
Statement of Net Assets follows:
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Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Cash on hand

Carrying amount of cash deposits

Carrying amount of temporary investments

Carrying amount of investments

Total

Cash and temporary investments

Cash and temporary investments-restricted

Investments-restricted
Total

Receivables

Receivables at June 30, 2010, consist of the following;

Fees and
Services
Property and

other taxes

Due from other

governmenis
Other
Less,
allowance
for doubtful
accounts

Fees and services represent outstanding franchise and business

Governmental

Business-Type

5 1,700
4,620,773
38,807,034
560,075

$ 44,055,582

$ 16,006,316
27,489,191
560,075

35 44,055,582

Activities Activities - Total
b 97,090 3 6,495,734 § 6,592,824
261,935 - 261,935
143,396 - 143,396
- 1,966,669 1,966,669
(50,103) (4,598,700) (4,648,805)
5 452 316 $ 3,863,703 S 4,316,019

license fees

in

Governmental Activities, and outstanding water and sewer service billings in Business-

Type Activities.
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Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers

Individual fund interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2010, were as
follows:

Interfund
Receivables Payables
General Fund h 82,0006 S -
Other Governmental Funds:

Special Revenue Funds:

Police Grants and Programs - 39,975

KEYS Grant - 12,315

Alcohol Permiis - 26,334

Gibson Trails - 105

George Street Sidewalk - 3,036
Capital Projects Funds:

Streets and Infrastructure Fund 241

$ 82,006 5 82,006

The balances between funds results mainly from the time lag between the dates that
interfund goods and services are provided or reimbursable expenditures (primarily
reimbursable grants) occur, (ransactions are recorded in the accounting system, and
payments between funds are made. In addition to the above current interfund receivables
and payables, a non-current advance is due from the General Fund (o the Enterprise Fund in
the amount of $136,821. The advance was made by the Enterprise Fund as part of the
funding for the construction of the Municipal Complex.

Individual fund interfund transfer balances ai June 30, 2010, were as follows:

Intertfund

Transfers Transfers
Out In

General Fund $ 645,530 5 -
Other Governmental Funds:

Debt Service Fund - 400,131

Special Revenue-Victim’s Advocate 11,720

Capital Projects-Streets & Infrastructure 204,497

Enterprise Fund - 23,182

645,530 645,530
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Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers (Continued)

Other Governmental Funds:
Special Revenue Funds:
Accommodations Tax 29,015 -
General Fund - 29,015
29,015 29,015

The General Fund transfers out include $406,131 to the Debt Service Fund to [und debt
service requirements and $23,182 {o the Enterprise Fund related to the funding of the
Municipal Complex. The General Fund also transferred $204,497 to the Streets and
Infrastructure Fund to fund repairs to the Main Street Crosswalks and $11,720 needed to
help fund the Victims® Advocate. The General Fund received transfers of $29,015 from the
Accomimodations Tax Fund representing amounts collected in the Accommodations Tax
Fund that by state law may be transferred to the General Fund without restriction.

Components of Restricted Cash and Temporary Investments and Restricted
Investments

Waterworks and Sewer System Enterprise Fund:

Certain proceeds of Waterworks and Sewer System Fund Revenue Bonds, as well as certain
resources set aside for their repayment, are classified as restricted cash and temporary
investments and restricted investments on the statement of net assets because their use is
fimited by applicable bond covenants. The revenue bond current debt service retirement
accounts are used io segregaie resources accumulated for debt service payments over the
next twelve months. The revenue bond renewal and replacement account is used for
resources set aside to meet unexpected contingencies or to fund asset renewals or
replacements.  The construction account is used for resources set aside to fund
infrastructure projects.
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Components of Restricted Cash and Temporary Investments and Restricted
Investments (Continued)

Carrying balances of restricted cash and temporary investments in the Waterworks and
Sewer System Enterprise Fund at June 30, 2010, are as follows:
Cash and
Temporary
Investments

Renewal and Replacement Fund 5 100,000
Debt Service Fund 2001A 453,104
Debt Service West Columbia Noie 70,197
Debt Service Fund 2004 295,421
Construction Fund 2004 168,796
Operations and Maintenance Fund 637
Sewer Plant Escrow Fund 23,373,648
Debt Service Fund 2010 286,642
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2010 783,745
Construction Fund 2010 2,038
Construction Fund 2009 108,585
Debt Service Fund 2009 423,200
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2009 696,682

$ 26,762,695

Restricted
Investments

Debt Service Reserve Fund 2004 b 560,075

Debt Service Fund:

Certain proceeds of the Series 1994 Certificates of Participation, as well as amounts set
aside for their repayment, are classified as restricted cash and temporary investments on the
statement of net assets because their use is limited by the lease agreement (See Note §).
The reserve account is sel aside to protect against possible future deficiencies in funds
available to pay the lease obligations.

S 43



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

— CONTINUED —

Components of Restricted Cash and Temporary Investments and Restricted
Investments (Continued)

Carrying balance at the year ended June 30, 2010, is as follows:
Cash and
Temporary
Investments

Debt Service Account h
$

k)

3
3

2l

il
(PSR NS

1
1

RS RR L]

M

Capital Projects Fund:

Certain proceeds of the Series 2002 General Obligation Bonds are classified as restricted
cash and temporary investments because their use is limited to specific projects by
authorizing ordinances and bond documents.

Carrying balance at the year ended June 30, 2010, is as follows:
Cash and
Temporary

Investmentis
Capital Projects Accounts h 26,599
$ 26,599

Special Revenue Funds:

Certain proceeds received in the Special Revenue Funds are classified as restricted cash and
temporary investments because their use is limited to specific programs by the grantor,
donor, other governments’ iegal restrictions, or authorizing ordinances.
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Components of Restricted Cash and Temporary Investments and Restricted
Investments (Continued)

Carrying balances of restricted cash and temporary investments in the Special Revenue
Funds at June 30, 2010, are as follows:
Cash and

Temporary

Investments
Golden Hills Tax District $ 138,705
Police Grants and Programs 5,425
Downtown Restoration 55,061
Disaster Fund 14,839
Alcohol Permits 39,756
Drug Fund 11,002
Victim’s Assistance 182
Corley Street Park 9,100
Teachers Appreciation 2,083
Special Projects 1,665
Hospitality Tax 144,852
Carol Lighting 143
Veteran’s Monument 21,030
Accommodations Tax 43787
3 488,230
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The following is a summary of capital asset activity in governmental activities for the year

ended June 30, 2010:

Gavernmental sctivities:

Cupital assels, not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capitul ussets, being depreciated:
Buildings
Vehicles and equipment
Streets and roadways
Sidewalks
Starm drainage

Total capital asscts, being depreciated

Less accumulated deprectation for:
Buildings
Vehicles and equipment
Streets and roadways
Sidewalks
Storm drainsze

Total secumulated depreciation
Total capital asseis, being depreciated, net

Governmental activitics capital assets, net

Balwnces Balauees

June A, 2009 Additions Retirements June 30, 2010
$ 3,810,208 5 1,449 880 b - s 5,260,088
34,526 35,119 {19,429) 70,216
3,850,734 1,304,999 {19,420 5,336,304
1(hb307,584 15,092 (31,102) 10,274,874
2,283,219 393,027 (139477} 2,337,004
8,871,003 - - 8,871,065
1,186,354 218,289 - 1,904,843
1,409,330 - - 1,409,350
24,058,072 030,308 {190,579) 24,407,801
F,330469 209,258 (3,593) 1,742,134
£411,993 284,600 (118,333) 1,588,260
2,924,740 338,443 - 3,263,183
223,034 29,344 - 252343
863,263 70,794 - 034,057
6,959,504 042 441 (E21,9206) 7,780,019
17,098,508 {312,133) (68,653} 16,717,782
8 20,949,302 & 1,192,806 $ {88,082) s 22,054,086
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Capital Assets (Continued)

The following is a summary of capital asset activity in business-type activities for the year
ended June 30, 2010:

Bulunces Balances
June 3, 2009 Additinns Retirements June 30, 2010

Business-type netivities:
Capitai assels, not being deprecimted:

Eand 5 370,522 ) - 5 - b 370,322

Construction in progress 2,065,233 11,072,060 {220,100} 12,011,207
Tolak cupital sssets, not buing depreciated 2,435,773 11,072,060 {226.100) 3,281,720
Capitsf assels, being depreciated:

Buiidings and system 70,179,581 4,219,900 - 74,390,487

Vehicles, machinery and equipment 2,397,693 202,284 {186,444} 2,413,403
Total capital assets, being deprecisted 73,571,274 4,422,120 {1 B0,dd4) 76,812,950
Less accumulaled depreciation T

Buildings and system 13,145,211 1,409,721 - 14,558,932

Vehieles, machinery and eguipment V777,091 | 534,800 {180,444} 1,740,107
Total aecumulated deprecintion 14,926,902 1,564,581 (186,444) 16,305,039
Total capital assets, being deprecinted, 37,650,372 2,857,539 - 060,507,911
nel
Business-1ype activities capital asseis, net $ 60,086,147 5 13,920,509 S (226,100) S 73,780.040)
Ingngible assets:

Capacity reserve 5 20,920,005 5 - 5 (1,702,585 5 5,217,422

Retail distribution rights 2,302,788 - - 2,502,788
Total intengible asseis 23,422,793 - (11,702,583) 11,720,210
Amortization of intangible assels:

Capacity reserve 2,151,413 305,630 (1,332,048) 1,124,995

Retail distribution rights 500,558 50,055 - 350,613
Total amortization ol imangible assels 2,651,971 335,683 (1,332,048} 1,673,608
Total istangible assets, net 30,770,833 (355,085) (10,370,535) 10,044,602
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Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as
follows:

Governmental activities:

General government § 39,192
Public safety 220,131
Parlks, sireets and sanitation 677,118
Total depreciation expense — governmental activities 3 942,441

Business-type activities:
Water and sewer $ 1,564,581

Total depreciation expense — business-type activities $ 1,564,581

Intangible Assets:

Purchase of Sewer Capagcity

During the year ended June 30, 1997, the Town entered into an agreement with the City of
Cayce, South Carolina (“Cayce”) and acquired the usage rights of up to 6.4 million gallons
per day (“MGD") in Cayce’s sewer treatment facility (the “Plant”). In addition, the Town
and Cayce agreed during the year ended June 30, 1999, to share the cost of construction of
the Highway 321 Region Sewer Line (“regional line™) to facilitate the Town’s use of
purchased capacity. During the year ended June 30, 2004, the Town amended its
agreement with Cayce as described in Note //. Under the amended agreement, the Town
purchased for $3,900,000 the final 2 MGD of the total of 6.4 MGD of capacily made
available by the original agreement. During the year ended June 30, 2010, the Town
entered into an agreement with the City of Cayce to participate in the construction of a new
sewer treatment facility to be owned by the City of Cayce. The Agreement provides for the
Town to have usage rights to a total available sewer capacity of 12.462 MGD in the new 25
MGD facility. Under the terms of the agreement, the Town will be responsible for
49.848% of the construction costs of the new facility. The terms of the 1997 agreement
provides that should the then existing plant become economically inoperable before 20
years of use, the Town will be refunded a portion of the original purchase price for usage
rights in that plant. Therefore, the cumulative total purchase price of for the first 6.462
MGD of capacity usage rights in the original plant tolaling $11,702,583 (net of
amortization of $1,332,048 and total refund of $4,222.561) is being recognized in the
current year as an impairment loss tolaling $6,147,974 in the Town’s Waterworks and
Sewer System Enterprise.
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Capital Assets (Continued)

During the year ended June 30, 2005, the Town entered an agreement with the Lexington
County Joint Municipal Water and Sewer Commission {the “Commission™)} as described in
Note 1] to acquire wastewater transport capacity in a sewer line that will interconnect the
Commission’s service area and the Town’s Regional Sewer System to Cayce’s Plant.
Accordingly, the costs incurred to acquire the transport capacity of $1,076,159 through
June 30, 2010, are being deferred until the Town connects to the line at which time the
Town will begin to amortize the cost to operations of the System.

Purchase of Water Capacity

During the year ended June 30, 1998, the Town entered an agreement with the City of West
Columbia, South Carolina (*West Columbia™). The terms provided in part for the Town to
acquire a maximum of 4.5 MGD of water capacity from West Columbia’s water treatment
plant, known as the Lake Mwray Water Treatment Facility (the “LMWTE™). The Town
agreed to pay the cost of expanding the LMWTF to meet its capacity needs. Accordingly,
the cost of the expansion equaled $4,269,496 and is being amortized to the Town’s
Waterworks and Sewer System Enterprise Fund operations with amortization expense
totaling $85,390 recognized during the year ended June 30, 2010. During the year ended
June 30, 2007, the Town enlered an agreement with West Columbia for the purchase of an
additional 1 MGD of water treatment capacity at the LMWTF. The cost of the additional
capacity of $1,541,767 is being amortized to the Town’s Walerworks and Sewer System
Enterprise Fund operations with amortization expense totaling $30,835 recognized during
the year ended June 30, 2010. Additionally, the Town purchased 1 MGD of water
treatment capacity at the LMWTF (total purchased capacity is 6.5 MGD) in December
2008. The cost of the additional capacity of $2,330,000 is being amortized to the Town’s
Waterworks and Sewer System Enterprise Fund operations with amortization expense
totaling $46,600 recognized during the year ended June 30, 2010. The Town has the option
to purchase additional capacity of 1 MGD on or before December 31, 2010, for $2,330,000.

Purchase of Retail Distribution Rights

The Town’s agreement with West Columbia also provided the Town the non-exclusive
right of retail distribution within a certain geographical location (defined in the agreement
as the “‘service area”). Accordingly, the purchase price for the service area rights equaled
$2,980,000 with the rights reported at their discounted value at June 30, 2010, net of
accumulated amortization (51,952,175, taking into account the imputed cost of capital
approximating 5%) and is being amortized to the Town’s Waterworks and Sewer System
Enterprise Fund operations with amortization expense totaling $50,055 recognized during
the year ended June 30, 2010.
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L.ong-Term Debt

The following is a summary of long-term debt of the Town for the year ended June 30,
2010:

Balances Balanees [hue Within
June 34, 2004 Additions Reduetions June 30, 2010 One Year
Governmental aetivities:
Cenificates of participation:
Capital appreciation certificmes  $ 2,100,(HH) 5 - 5 {210,001) 5 LEBR.H0 5 210,000
[Less deferred amount:

Far issuance discoum (335,712) - 95,308 {4060,404) -
Total certitivates of participation 1,544,288 - {114,692) 1,429,590 210,000
General obligation bonds 1,775,000 - {115,004) 1,660,000 120,000
Bond Anticipation Note - 1,304,444) - 1,504,440 1,304,440
Capital feases 238,442 - (122,091) 116,351 80,214
Compensated shsences 389,351 335,650 {287.401) 437,600 305,390
Governmental activisies

Long-term linbilities S 3947481 g 1,840,006 % (639,184) 55,147,403 52,220,049
Business-type activities:
Revenue bonds payable:
Revenue bonds § 31,060,000 $ 28,070,000 S ( B10,000) $ 58,320,000 § 823,000
Less deferred amounts:

For issuance discount (134,807} (78,738) 04,439 (149,10R) -

For issuance premiusm 73,528 170,438 (4,743) 247,222 -

On refunding (1,830,585} - 92,601 (1.743,984) -
Toal revenue bonds payable 29,§04,136 28,167,700 (6537,706) 360,674,130 §25,000
Bond anticipation note 23,250,000 - {25,250,000) - -
BAN premivm/discoun (43,273) - 45,273 - -
Contract payable 2,582,934 - (270,387) 2,312,547 280,787
Capital lease 470,018 - {38,809) 431,149 40,748
Compensated abscenees 126,804 15,997 {93,602) 137,204 064,438
Business-type aclivities

Long-term linbilities 5 37,548,024 § 28,273,097 5 (26,207,291) 5 39,535,030 §  1,343973

Certificates of Participation

Pursuant to Note 1, the Town’s “blended” component unit (Saxe Gotha Lexington Public
Facilities Corporation) issued Series 1994 Certificates of Participation which require semi-
annual interest payments at rates from 3.65% to 5.75% and annual principal installments
ranging from $165,000 to $200,000 through December, 2005. These debt service
requirements are followed by capital appreciation certificates maturing annually on
December 1 from year 2006 to 2018 with annual maturity values of $210,000 and at yields
from 6.0% to 6.8%.
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Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Certificates of Participation (Continued)

Optional Redemption:

The Current Interest Certificates maturing on or prior to December 1, 2002, and the Capital
Appreciation Certificates are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity. The
Current Interest Certificates maturing after December 1, 2002, are subject to optional
redemption prior to maturity in whole at any time or in part on any interest payment date on
or after December 1, 2002, at the following prices, expressed as percentages of the principal
amount to be redeemed, plus accrued interest to the redemption date:

Redemption Dates (Both Dales Inclusive) Redemption Price
November 1, 2002 to October 31, 2003 102%
November 1, 2003 to October 31, 2004 101

November 1, 2004 and thereafter 100

The annual debt service requirements to amortize all certificates outstanding as of June 30, 2010,
including interest components are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2011 210,000 - 210,040

2012 210,000 - 210,000

2013 210,000 - 210,000

2014 210,000 - 210,000

2015 210,000 - 210,000
2016-2019 840,000 - 840,000
Subtotal 1,890,000 - 1,890,000
Less: Deferred amount (460,404) - {460,404)

Total $  1,429596 b - 5 1,429,596

General Obligation Bonds and Bond Anticipation Notes

During the year ended June 30, 2002, the Town issued $2,450,000 of Town of Lexington,
South Carolina General Obligation Bonds of 2002. The payment of principal and interest
on the Bonds is secured by an irrevocable pledge of the full faith, credit and taxing power
of the Town. The Bonds require semi-annual interest payments at rates from 4.00% - 6.00%
and annual principal installments ranging from $80,000 - $190,000 through March 1, 2021.
The proceeds from the bonds are to fund roadway and other capital improvements.
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Long-Term Debt (Continued)

General Obligation Bonds and Bond Anticipation Notes (Continued)

Optional Redemption:

The Bonds maturing on or before March 1, 2011, are not subject to redemption prior (o
their maturity. The Bonds maturing subsequent to March 1, 2011, are subject to
redemption on or after March 1, 2011, at the option of the Town, in whole or in part on any
interest payment date at par plus accrued interest.

The annual debt service requirements to amortize all peneral obligation bonds outstanding
as of June 30, 2010, including interest components are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2011 120,000 76,148 196,148
2012 125,000 71,048 196,048
2013 130,000 65,735 195,735
2014 135,000 60,048 195,048
2015 140,000 53,973 193,973
2016-2020 520,000 165,158 085,158
2021 190,000 9,025 199,025
Total $ 1,660,000 $ 501,133 § 2,161,133

Bond Anticipation Notes:

The Town issued General Obligation Bond Anticipation Note Series 2010 during the year
ended June 30, 2010. The note was issued to provide interim financing to defray a portion
of the costs of certain off-street parking facilities in the Town of Lexington. Principal of
$1,500,000 and interest at 1.25% per annum are due at maturity on June 30, 2011.

Revenue Bonds

Gross revenues of the Waterworks and Sewer System Enterprise Fund, after paying the
costs and expenses of operating and maintaining the system, are pledged for repayment of
the revenue bonds, The Town is in complhance with all applicable bond covenants at June
30, 2010.
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Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Revenue Bonds (Continued)

Series 1993 Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds:

The Series 1993 Town of Lexington, South Carolina Combined Waterworks and Sewer
System Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds capital appreciation bonds remain
outstanding and mature annually on May 1 from 2005 to 2012 at yields [rom 4.90% to
5.50% and maturity values of $385,000 with the final maturity at $195,000. The capital
appreciation bonds were issued at a discount with principal at maturity totaling $3,275,000.
The balance of Series 1993 Bonds at June 30, 2010 equaled $893,360 (net of discount of
$71,640 with principal accretion recognized during the year of $63,168).

Optional Redemption:
The Capital Appreciation Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to their maturity.

Series 2001 A Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds;

The Town of Lexington, South Carolina Combined Waterworks and Sewer System
Revenue Bonds, Series 2001 A require semi-annual interest payments at rates of 3.50% to
5.75% and annual principal mstallments ranging from $205,000 to $1,935,000. The Series
2001 A Bonds were issued for $27,475,000 with an outstanding balance at June 30, 2010 of
$20,833,056 (net unamortized premiuwm and deferred amount on refunding equaled $67,039
and (31,743,984), respectively). Amortization of the premium and deferred amount
equaled ($3,082) and $92,601, respectively.

The Series 2001A Bonds maturing on or prior to April 1, 2010, are not subject (o
redemption prior to their maturity. The Bonds maturing on and after April 1, 2010, are
subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the Town, on or after April 1, 2010,
as a whole at any time, or in part from time to time on any Interest Payment Date in the
maturities as designated by the Town (but only in inlegral multiples of $5,000
denomination) and by lot within a maturity, at the redemption prices with respect to each
Series 2001A Bond, expressed as a percentage of principal amount of the Series 2001A
Bond to be redeemed, as set forth below, together, in each case, with the interest accrued on
the principal amount to the date fixed for redemption:

Redemption Dates (Both Dates Inclusive) Redemption Price
April 1, 2010 to March 31, 2011 101%
April 1, 2011 and thereafter 100%
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Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Revenue Bonds (Continued)

Serigs 2004 Revenue Bonds:

The Town of Lexington, South Carolina Combined Waterworks and Sewer System
Revenue Bonds, Series 2004 require semi-annual interest payments at rates of 2.00% to
5.00% and annual principal installments ranging from $85,000 to $410,000. The Series
2004 Bonds were issued for $7,865,000 with a net premium of $6,564. Premium
amortization equaled $239 for the year-ended June 30, 2010. The Series 2004 Bonds
refunded the outstanding balance of the Series 2003 Bond Anticipation Note (net of
unexpended proceeds from the BAN). The Series 2004 Revenue Bonds have an
outstanding balance at June 30, 2010 of $6,780,167 (premium totals $5,167).

Optional Redemption:

The Series 2004 Bonds maturing on or prior to February 1, 2014, are not subject to
redemption prior to maturity. The Series 2004 Bonds maturing after February 1, 2014, are
subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the Town, on or after February 1,
2014, as a whole at any time or in part on any interest payment date in maturities as
designated by the Town (but only in integral multiples of $5,000) and by lot within the
maturity, at a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount with interest accrued on
such principal amount to the date fixed for redemption.

Forward Delivery Agreement:

In conjunction with the issuance of the Series 2004 Revenue Bonds, the Town entered into
an agreement with a third party financial institution with a Moody’s rating of Aa2 to
provide for the Town to realize in the form of an up front payment an estimated discounted
value of investment of the Debt Service Reserve Fund at a specified rate. The net up front
payment was $5,209. The financial institution must from time to time deliver to the
Town’s trustee for the Series 2004 Debt Service Reserve Fund securities that are either
direct obligations of the United States of America or obligations unconditionally
guaranteed by the United States which have an aggregate purchase price which is as close
as possible to but does not exceed the reserve amount and which mature no later than the
next interest payment date on the Series 2004 bonds. Interest earned on the securities
delivered to the trustee accrues to the benefit of the Town. The contract provides that upon
the occurrence of certain events including partial or completed termination (depletion of the
reserve fund to pay debt service), or other defaults by the Town or the financial institution a
termination amount may be required. Any termination amount required to be paid by the
Town would be made from excess revenues of the system and would represent a junior lien
on the gross revenues of the water and sewer utility. Were the Town to exercise an option
to refund, defease, repurchase or redeem the Series 2004 Bonds, the agreement could
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Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Revenue Bonds {(Continued)

require payment of a termination amount unless the debl service reserve fund for any new
debt issued as part of any refunding or other redemption of the Series 2004 Bonds debt
issued as part of any refunding or other redemption of the Series 2004 Bonds continues to
be invested according to the terms of the agreement.

Series 2009 Revenue Bonds:

The Town of Lexington, South Carolina Combined Waterworks and Sewer System
Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 require semi-annual interest payments at rates of 4.00% to
4.75% beginning July 15, 2010 and annual principal installments ranging from $175,000 to
$3,630,000 beginning January 15, 2020 through 2041. The Series 2009 bonds were issued
for $11,405.000 with an outstanding balance at June 30, 2010 of $11,327,532 (net of
unamortized discount of ($77,468)). Amortization of the discount equaled $1,270.

The Series 2009 Bonds maturing on or prior to January 15, 2020, are not subject to
redemption prior to maturity. The Series 2009 Bonds maturing on or after January 15,
2021, are subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the Town, on or alter
January 15, 2020, as a whole at any time, or in part from fime to time on any interest
payment date in the maturities as designated by the Town (but only in integral multiples of
$5,000) and by lot within a maturity, at a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount
thereof with the interest accrued on such principal amount to the date fixed for redemption.

Series 2010 Revenue Bonds:

The Town of Lexington, South Carolina Combined Waterworks and Sewer System
Revenue Bonds, Series 2010 require semi-annual interest payments at rates of 4.50% to
5.00% beginning July 15, 2010 and annual principal installments ranging from 51,525,000
to $2,210,000 beginning January 15, 2033 through 2041. The Series 2010 bonds were
issued for $16,665,000 with an outstanding balance at June 30, 2010 o $16,840,015 (net of
unamortized premium of $175,015). Amortization of the premium equaled ($1,423).

The Series 2010 Bonds are subject to redemptlion prior to maturity, at the option of the
Town, on or after January 15, 2020, as a whole at any time, or in part from time to time on
any interest payment date in the maturities as designated by the Town (but only in integral
multiples of $5,000) and by lot within a maturity, at a redemption price of 100% of the
principal amount thereof with the interest accrued on such principal amount to the date
fixed for redemption.
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Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Revenue Bonds (Continued)

The annual debt service requirements lo amortize all revenue bonds outstanding as of June
30, 2010 including interest components are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2011 825,000 2,651,508 3,476,908
2012 840,000 2,760,434 3,600,434
2013 855,000 2,743,614 3,598,614
2014 885,000 2,712,964 3,597,964
2015 930,000 2,671,164 3,601,164
2016-2020 5,610,000 12,579,789 18,189,789
2021-2025 8,280,000 10,892,387 19,172,387
2026-2030 10,455,000 8,709,738 19,164,738
2031-2035 12,055,000 5,940,190 17,995,190
2036-2040 14,305,000 2,908,465 17,213,465
2041 3,280,000 161,325 3,441,335
Subtotal 58,320,000 54,731,978 113,051,978
Less: Deferred amounts (1,645,870) - (1,645,870)
Total § 56,674,130 § 54,731,978 5 111,406,108

Prior Year Defeasance of Debt

In prior years, the Town deleased certain revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new
bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old
bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the hability for the defeased bonds are not
included in the Town’s financial statements. At June 30, 2010, $16,930,000 of bonds
outstanding are considered defeased.

Contract Pavable

As discussed in Note 7, the Town agreed to pay West Columbia $2.98 million for the non-
exclusive use of existing distribution lines and the non-exclusive retail distribution rights in
an agreed upon service area, An initial payment of $1 million was incurred at execution of
the agreement during the year ended June 30, 1998. The remainder was to be paid in semi-
annual payments of $90,000 through December 30, 2008. The remaining obligation under
this portion of the agreement was defeased during the year ended June 30, 2002. The
agreement with West Columbia also requires the Town to pay for water capacity in an
amount equal lo its pro rata share of the debt service requirements on West Columbia’s
Water and Sewer System Improvements Revenue Bonds, Series 1998B. The Town’s pro
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Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Contract Pavable (Continued)

rata share is approximately 89% of the Series 1998B issue (based on the cost of expanding
the LMWTT relative to entire issue), During the year ended June 30, 2009 the City of
West Columbia refunded the Series 1998B bond along with other debt not related to the
Town by issuing a Water and Sewer System Refunding Revenue Bond Series 2009C. The

Town’s pro rala share of the new issue is 69.33%. The 2009C issue requires semi-annual
interest payments at 3.59% and annual principal installments ranging from $295,000 to
$455,565 through October 1, 2019. The Town defeased all required payments on Series
1998B through January 1, 2009, during the year ended June 30, 2002. The liabilities for all
payments required to be made to West Columbia through January 1, 2009 have been
reduced on the statement of net assets. Accordingly, a contract payable has been recorded
for the remaining installment payments due through October 1, 2019, for the Town’s pro
rata share of the West Columbia Series 2009C.

The annual debt service requirements to amortize the contract payable as of June 30, 2010
including interest components are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2011 280,787 77,980 358,767
2012 291,180 67,714 358,900
2013 305,052 57,011 362,063
2014 315,843 45,860 361,709
2015 204,524 36,525 241,049
2016-2019 915.156 67,575 982,731
Total $ 2,312,548 3 352,671 3 2,665,219

Capital Leases

Governmental activities:

During the year ended June 30, 2006, the Town entered into a $421,885 capital lease
purchase agreement for financing the acquisition of vehicles and equipment. The
agreement provides for semi-annual interest payments at a rate ol 3.4% and semi-annual
principal payments ranging from $39,184 to $45,445 through October, 2010. During, the
year ended June 30, 2007, the Town entered into a $168,108 capital lease purchase
agreement for the acquisition of vehicles and equipment. The agreement provides for semi-
annual interest payments at a rate of $3.87% and semi-annual principal payments ranging
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Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Capital Leases (Continued)

from $15,882 to $18,239 through January, 2012. Vehicles and equipment acquired with
proceeds from the agreements totaled approximately $580,000. Certain assets acquired
under the agreements did not meet capitalization criteria and were expensed in the period
acquired.

The annual debt service requirements to amortize the governmental activities capilal lease
pavable as of June 30, 2010, including interest components are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2011 80,219 3,183 83,402
2012 36,132 1,052 37,184
Total § 116,351 5 4,235 S 120,586

Business-type activities:

The agreement with West Columbia provides in part for the Town to purchase waterlines
from West Columbia under a capital lease. The minimum lease payments equaled the
Town’s pro rata share of the debt service requirements on West Columbia’s Water and
Sewer System Improvements Revenue Bonds, Series 1998A. The Town’s pro rata share is
approximately 40% of the Series 1998A issue (based on the construction cost of the
waterlines relative to entire issue). The Series 1998A required quarterly interest payments
at 4.75% and principal installments ranging from $15,177 to $38,566 through January 1,
2019. The Town defeased all required payments through January 1, 2009 on the Series
1998A Bonds with the corresponding capital lease liability being reduced on the statement
of net assets. Accordingly, a capital lease payable has been recorded at the present value of
{he minimum lease payments required through January 1, 2019,
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Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Capital Leases (Continued)

The annual debt service requirements to amortize the capital lease payable as of June 30,
2010, including interest components are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2011 h) 40,748 i 19,761 § 60,509
2012 42,718 17,791 60,509
2013 44,784 15,725 60,509
2014 46,949 13,560 60,509
2015 49,220 11,289 60,509
2016-2019 206,729 20,180 226,909
Tolal § 431,148 3 98,306 5 529,454

The waterlines acquired under the capital lease are recorded as capital assets — waterworks
system in the statement of net assets at a historic cost of $778,428, with current book value
of $604,640 net of accumulated depreciation.

Capital Contribution Fees and Capital Asset Contributions

A summary of capital asset contributions from developers and receipts of capital
coniribution fees during the year ended June 30, 2010, follows:

Business-type aclivities:

Capital contribution fees recetved $ 1,717,267
Capital asset contributions from developers 4,109,571
Total capital contribution fees and ‘

capital asset contributions recognized § 5,826,838

The Town has oufstanding contracts that allow certain developers to pay capital
contribution fees on an installment basis. Total capital contribution fees outstanding
approximate $4,443,700 at June 30, 2010, of which the Town has [ully reserved an
allowance for doubtful accounts. Upon payment of periodic installments, the Town
recognizes capital contribution fee revenue, and developers may claim the applicable
number of capital contribution certificates.
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Contingencies

Federal Granls
In the normal course of operations, the Town receives grant funds from various federal agencies.
The grant programs are subject to audit by agents of the granting authority, the purpose of which is
to insure compliance with conditions precedent to the granting ol funds. Any liability for
reimbursement that may arise as the result of audits of grant funds is not believed by Town officials
to be material.

Litigation:

Department of Health and Environmental Control (“DHEC”):

Under terms of The 208 Water Quality Management for the Central Midlands Region (the “208
Plan™), the Town established a regional sewer system (the “system™). The original terms ol the 208
Plan included in part a requirement for several service providers to decommission treatment
facilities that discharge into the lower Saluda River. The Town’s Coventry Woods plant was one of
the facilities designated for decommissioning upon availability of the regional system.

The Central Midlands Council of Governments (the “COG™) is charged with developing and
ensuring compliance with the 208 Plan. The COG approved an amendment to the plan to extend
the deadline for closure of Covenlry Woods for five years. The extension would allow adequate
capacity to be constructed in the City of Cayce’s Wastewater Treatment Plant to serve present and
anticipated demand from the regional system. DHEC disapproved the amendment and filed suit in
2001 against the Town to enjoin continued operation of Coventry Woods and to impose a $10,000
per day fine, retroactive to March 1, 2001, for each day of continued operation.

The Town believes that the COG, as the agency delegated with the responsibility for managing the
208 Plan, properly approved the 208 Amendment. Pending a resolution of whether DHEC has
jurisdiction, the Court granted the Town’s motion to stay, which not only stayed the proceedings
and impositien of fines, but also enjoins DHEC from taking any enforcement action against the
Coventry Woods plant, based on information known to DHEC before September 14, 2001. During
the year ended June 30, 2003, the Administrative Law Judge issued a ruling in the case which held
that DHEC's role is ministerial in nature and consists of certifying 208 Plan amendments to the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency but does not include the power to reject the amendments. DHEC
staff appealed the decision of the Administrative Law Judge to the DHEC board. The DHEC board
overturned the decision of the Administrative Law Judge and held that DHEC had final authority to
approve amendmenis to the 208 Plan. The related jurisdictional case is now pending in the
Richland County Court of Common Pleas. The Town expects that final resolution of the issues
in this case will take several years, extending well beyond the five-year extension period granted
by COG. Such circumstances will give the Town sufficient time to coordinate with the City of
Cayce on expansions and upgrades, which will replace Coventry Woods WWTP capacity.
Furthermore, the Town believes that ultimately the decision of the Administrative Law Judge will
be upheld. Accordingly, it is improbable that any fine will be imposed or upheld.
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Contingencies (Continued)

[-20 Waste System Treatment plant:

In addition to the litigation relating to closure of Coventry Woods WWTP, the Town has supporled
Carolina Water System (“CWS™) in litigation with the Lexington County Joint Municipal Water
and Sewer Commission (“JMWSC™) regarding attempts by the IMWSC to condemn the [-20
Wastewater Treatment Plant owned by CWS. The Town has taken the position that such action
would contravene amendments to the Section 208 Plan. The Town is involved in various ways in
seven related cases filed in the Lexington County Court of Common Pleas regarding this maller,
either as an intervenor, a defendant, or a plaintiff.

The Town has involved itself in this litigation, primarily to preserve the integrity ol the Section
208 Plan and does not expect that the outcome of such litigation, even if adverse to the Town, will
materially impact the finances of the System or the potential growth of the System.

The Town is party to other legal proceedings that normally occur in governmental operations.
These proceedings are not likely to have a material adverse impact on the affected funds of the
Town.

Commitments

Developers and Contractors:
The Town has outstanding contracts to provide certain developers future sewer taps. The Town

reserves sewer treatment capacity to provide the [uture service at the inception of the installment
contracts. At June 30, 2010, the number of unredeemed capital contribution certificates
representing future taps into the system is approximately 3,715.

Additionally, the Town has outstanding commitments to contractors and others for approximately
$68,750.

Wastewater Treatment Service Agreement:

As discussed in Note 8, the Town entered into a Wastewater Treatment Service agreement with the
City of Cayce, South Carolina Municipal Corporation, to provide wastewater treatment capacity
for the Town. Under the amended agreement, the Town remains obligated to pay its “pro rata”
share of the capacity in the plant for the cost of future capital replacement or improvement to the
Plant (replacements and improvements that do not expand capacity), upon receipt of a statement
from Cayce setting forth in reasonable detail the calculation of such cost.

During the year ended June 30, 2009, the Town entered into an agreement with the City of Cayce
to build a new wastewater treatment facility. The total project cost for this facility is $65,972,588.
The Town’s portion of the funding for this facility is $29,590,917. The Town has placed these
funds in escrow to be drawn down as Cayce completes construction.
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Commitments (Continued)

Regional Sewer Line [nterconnection Agreement:

During the year ended Junme 30, 2005, the Town and the Commission entered into an
agreement that provided for the Commission to upsize an interconnection line to Cayce’s
Plant. The line, when completed, will allow the Town to connect its Regional Sewer System
to Cayce’s Plant through the Commission’s interconnection line. The new line will be solely
owned by the Commission, and the Town’s only interest in the line will be the contractual
rights to non-exclusive utilization of the line for wastewater transport. The Town agreed to
pay the pro rata cost of upsizing the line to accommodate its anticipated flows. The Town also
must pay, during the term of the agreement, a pro rata share of any modifications or
improvements to the interconnection line to satisfy regulatory requirements, which do not
increase the actual capacity of the line. The Town will also be responsible to pay for its [lows
through the line in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Town’s wastewater
treatment agreement with Cayce.

Water Sale and Purchase Agreement:

As discussed in Note 8, the Town is obligated under a Water Sale and Purchase Agreement
with the City of West Columbia, South Carolina whereby the Town purchased capacity of up
to 5.5 MGD in the LMWTF. Wholesale water rates are determined by a formula that both
parties agreed to, as described in the agreement. The agreement is for the economic life of the
LMWTTF or for the duration of the lease of the property upon which the facility is operated as
executed between the City of West Columbia and the County of Lexington, South Carolina.

Employee Retirement

All employees, excluding public safety department employees, are eligible for membership in
the South Carolina Governmental Employees’ Relirement System (SCRS). Public safety
department employees are covered by the South Carolina Police Officers’ Retirement System
(PORS). Both are a cost sharing, multiple employer defined benefit public employee
retirement system administered by the State Budget and Control Board of South Carolina.
Actuarial determinations are made by the administrators for the system. The System issues a
publicly available Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that includes required
supplementary information for both plans. The report may be obtained by writing to: The
South Carolina Retirement System, Fontaine Business Center, 202 Arbor Lake Drive,
Columbia, South Carolina 29223.

The Town’s total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2010, for employees enrolled in the
SCRS and PORS, was approximately $6,205,268, of which $4,035,815 was for substantially
all employees covered by the SCRS and $2,169,453 was for PORS covered employees.
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Employee Retirement (Continuned)

Benefits of the retirement systems are established by state statutes. Under current statutes,
member employees who retire at age 63 or after 28 years (public safety employees after 25
years) of credited service are entitled to an annual full service retirement benefil, payable
monthly for life, equal to 1.82 percent of the employee's highest twelve consecutive quarters of
compensation for non-public safety employees and 2.14 percent for public safety employees.
Member employees who are at least 60 years of age may elect early retirement in which case
the full service benefit 1s reduced by 5 percent for each year the employee’s age at retirement is
less than 65. In either case, any unrecovered contributions are payable upon death and benefit
payments increase 4 percent each year following an increase in the Consumer Price Index of at
least 3 percent., Full service or early retirees may elect other optional methods of benefit
distributions, including lump sum distributions, benefit levels coordinated with the retiree’s
social security benefits and distributions to a named beneficiary. Benefits are fully vested on
reaching five years of service. The retirement systems also provide death and disability
benefits to all member employees.

State statutes also determine the levels of contributions required. Non-public safety members
are required to contribute 6.50 percent of their compensation. Under this system, the Town’s
contributions were 9.39 percent of each member employee’s compensation, which included .15
percent of group life coverage. The Town’s contributions to the SCRS for the years ending
Tune 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008 were $378,963, $359,819, and $325,126, respectively, which
equal 100% of required contributions. For public safety employees, amounts equaled 6.5
percent for member employees’ contributions and 11.05 percent for the Town’s contribution,
which included .2 percent of group life and .2 percent of accidental death coverage. The
Town’s contributions to the PORS for the years ending June 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008 were
$239,725, $221,809, and $195,022, respectively, which equal 100% of required contributions.

The current interest rate assumption for actuarial purposes equals eight percent, compounded
annually.

Post Employment Benefits Other than Pension

The Town, as a single employer, has adopted a policy to pay health insurance as a defined
benefit (the Plan) until age 65 for retirees who retire with 20 years of service and retire between
the ages of 62 and 65. The Town offers a continuation of health care coverage at group rates to
retirees and their spouses with the costs to be paid by the retiree based on 100% premium rates.
This policy was adopted by vote of council on June 30, 2004 and may be amended by vote of
council. These benefits are neither guaranteed nor mandatory. As of July 1, 2009, the
measurement date for the plan year 2010, there were 130 active members and no retirees
receiving beneflits under this plan.
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Post Employment Benetfits Other than Pension (Continued)

The Town has elected not to fund the Plan al this time and will utilize a pay-as-you go policy.
The Town’s annual other postemployment benefits (OPEB) cost is calculated based on the
annual required contribution (ARC) of the employer, an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of
funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projecled to cover normal cost each year and
amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed
thirty years. The current ARC rate is based on an actuarial valuation that is prepared in
accordance within certain parameters. The current rate is 0.7% of annual covered payroll.

For FY10 the Town’s annual OPEB cost was $41,800 for the Plan, which is equal to the ARC.
The following table shows the Town’s annual OPEB cost for the year ended June 30, 2010:

Normal Cost 5 31,800
Amortization of Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL}) 10.000
Total Annual Required Contribution $ 41.800

The Town implemented GASB Statement No 45 in FY10. The Town’s annual OPEB cost, the
percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan and the net OPEB (obligation) asset
for the year ended June 30, 2010 were as follows:

% of Annual OPEB Net OPEB
Fiscal Year Ended Annual OPEB Cost Cost Contributed {Obligation)Asset

June 30, 2010 $41,800 0.0% (5 41,500)

At June 30, 2010, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits {(AAL) was $269,800 with § 0 in
Plan assets, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $269,800. The
funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) was 0. The covered payroll (annual payroll of
the active employees covered by the Plan) was $5,741,300, and the ratio of the UAAL to
covered payroll was 4.7%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoping plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about [uture employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts
determined regarding the funded statusof the plan and the annual required contributions of the
employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations
and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents
multiyear trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assefs is increasing
or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.
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Post Employment Benefits Other than Pension (Continued)

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the
plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits
provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs
between the employer and plan members lo that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the
calculations.

The Town uses the Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method. The actuarial assumplions
included a 4.5% rate of return (net of both investment and non-actuarial administrative
expenses) and the Getzen Health Cost Trend Model of 8.1% graded to 4.5% over 80 years.
The asset valuation method used is market value. The Plan’s UAAL is being amortized on the
level percent method. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2010 was 29 years.

By Federal law (Public Law 99-272, Title X}, the Town is required to offer a continuation of
health care coverage at group rates to employees and their dependents whose coverage would
otherwise end. Dependent on the circumstances of the employee’s coverage loss, the employee
or dependent can extend the health care plan benefits for 18 months to three years. The plan
costs are paid by the employee or dependent based on 100% (Cobra) premium rales.

Risk Management

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; error and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The
Town carries commercial property insurance coverage and general liability coverage for these
risks. There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage in the prior year, and
settled claims have not exceeded coverage in any of the last three fiscal years.

The Town has its tort liability and casualty insurance through the St. Paul Guardian Insurance
Company. The limit of the tort liability is $2,000,000 per occurrence, while the limit for
casualty insurance varies depending on the value of the property. The Town pays an annual
experience rated premium to St. Paul Guardian Insurance Company for its general insurance
coverage, tolaling approximately $196,516 in the 2010 calendar year.

The Town provides for the administration of a plan providing health and dental coverage for all

employees through the Employee Insurance Program (EIP). The Town’s payments to the EIP
plan approximated $1,067,556 during the year.

- 65 -



14.

15.

TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

~ CONTINUED —

Risk Management (Continued)

The Town parlicipated in the South Carolina Municipal Insurance Trust (SCMIT) for its
workers’ compensations insurance program. The Town funds “contributions” monthly to
SCMIT to provide for payment of claims, including a reserve against any unused large claims
as they are filed. The Town paid SCMIT approximately $212,462 during the year.

The Town is self-insured for unemployment benefits. Claims are administered by the South
Carolina Employment Security Commission and are then reimbursed by the Town. The Town
funds all unemployment claims through current available resources. No liability has been
accrued at year-end for potential claims, as they are expected to be minimal.

Subsequent Events
Subsequent to year end, the Town will issue up to $2.3 million General Obligation Bonds of

2011. The bonds will be issued to currently refund the Town’s General Obligation Bond
Anticipation Notes, Series 2010.
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Revenue
Property taxes
Franchises, licenses and permits
Other govemments
Fines und forfeitures
Interest income
Charges for services
Miscclluneous

Total revenue

Espenditures
Current:

General government:
Planning, building and technology
Administration
Finance
Council

Total general government

Public safety

Parks, streets and sanitation

Capital Outlay
Debt Scrvice
Total expenditurcs

Excess of revenue over (under)
cxpenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Sule of capital ussels
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenue over {under) expenditures

and other financing sources (uses)

Fund balance, beginning of ycar

Fund balance, end of year

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget -

Positive
Original Final Actoal Amounis {Neaative)
2,844,000 2,844,000 3 2,822.779 S (21,221)
3,070,000 5,070,000 4,492 871 (577,129)
370,000 370,000 410,479 40,479
330,000 330,000 240,034 (89,966}
51,000 51,000 18,889 (32,111}
132,339 132,339 69,879 (62,460)
8,797,339 8,797,339 8,054,931 {742,408)
819,177 819,177 737,774 81,403
661,114 661,114 619,519 41,383
250,812 250,812 244325 6,587
163,793 205,793 171,230 34,563
1,896,896 1,936,896 1,772,758 164,138
3,682,070 3,682,076 3,353,454 128,622
1,853,737 1,853,737 1,873,478 {19,741}
344,500 344,500 495971 (131471
129,621 129,621 129,642 20
7,906,830 7,946,830 7,825,303 121,527
890,509 850,509 239,628 (620,881)
- - 14,451 f<h451
30,000 30,000 29,015 (983)
{788,549) (788,549) (643,530} 143,019
{758,549) (758,549} (602,064) 156,485
131,960 91,960 (372,436) (464,396)
4,746,154 4,873,531 4,873,531 -
4,878,114 4,965,491 3 4,501,095 5 {464,390)

**Notes to Required Supplementary Information:
Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

OFHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS - HEALTHCARE

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS AND EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

FUNDING PROGRESS:

UAAL as &

Actiarial
Actuarial Actuarial Acerued Unhuanledt Pereentage
Valuation Value of Liahility AAL Funded Covered ol Covered
Dute Assely {AAL) {UAALY Ritlin Puyroll Payroll
2172000 $ - $ 264,800 g 269,800 0.00% 5,741,300 4.70%
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS:
Fiseal Year Aqnual
Endiny, Required Tereentape
3)-Jun-11 Cnatribution Cuniributwl
2010 5 41,800 0.0%
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINING DALANCE SHEET

NON-MAJOR GOVERMMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2010
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET

: JUNE 30, 2010
(With comparative amounts at June 30, 2009)

2009

§ 3,456,420

34,584
34,682
119,291
9,615
198,840

&3

5.853.432

$ 205,014
271,233

39,415
463,039

979.901

88,580
527,673
4,257,278

4,873,531

2010
Assets
Cash and temporary investments § 4,897,157
Receivables, net:
Fees and services 55,102
Property taxes, net 44 444
Other governments 07,861
Other 2,324
Due from other funds 82,006
Total asgets $  5.178.894
Liahilities and Fund Balance
Liabililies:
Accounts payable b 218,653
Accrued liabilities 295,760
Other liabilities 26,565
Advance from other fund 136,821
Total liabilities 677,799
Fund balance:
Unreserved:
Designated for:
Vehicle replacement 88,580
Streets and infrastructure 527,673
Undesignated 3,884,842
Total fund balance 4,501,095
Total liabilities and fund balance $  5.178.894

$ 5853432
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
FINAL BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(With comparative actual ameunts for the year ended June 30, 2009)

2010 2009
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
Revenue
Property taxes 2,844,000 2.822779 (21,221) 2,612,358
Franchises, licenses and permits 3,870,000 4,492 871 (577,129) 4.420,693
Other governments 370,060 410,479 40,479 483,458
Fines and forfeitures 330,000 240,034 (89,960) 260,733
Interest income 55,000 18,889 (32,111} 46,2006
Charges for services - - - -
Miscellancous 132,339 69,879 {62 ,4060) 02,148
Total revenue §,797,339 8,054,931 {(742,408) 7021618
Expenditures
General Government
Planning, Building & Technology Department:
Personncl 330,000 508,110 41,8960 600,865
Contractual services 9,230 17,487 (8,257) 12,893
Repairs and mainienance 20,993 40,866 {19,873} 232854
Supplies 11,125 6,511 4,014 7,644
Other operating 475,843 400,957 68,880 401,946
Allocation of personnel expenditures - - - (73,755)
Allocation of other expenditures (248,020 (242,137 {5,803) (206,625)
Total building department 819,177 737,774 81,403 765,822
Administration Department:
Personnel 571,605 541,437 30,168 633,170
Contractual services 06,430 04,091 2,339 03,175
Repairs and maintenance 400 32 368 171
Supplies 8,770 3,183 5,587 3,831
Other operating 42,678 29267 13411 31,074
Allocation of personnel expenditures - - - (169,087)
Allocation of other expenditures (28,769) (18,481) (10,288) (20,741
Total administration department 661,114 019,529 41,585 541,593
Finance:
Personnel 215,700 211,807 3,893 301,216
Contractual services 13,235 0,308 0,747 7,731
Repairs and mainfenance 200 - 200 -
Supplies 3,981 3,732 249 1,042
Other operating 53,788 48,589 4,199 43,890
Allocation of personnel expenditures - - - {99,463)
Allocation of other expenditures {35,112) (26,411) (8,701) (27,632)
Total finance 250,812 244,235 6,587 239 384
- CONTINUED -
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
FINAL BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

Expenditures (Coentinued)

General Government (Continued)
Council:
Persanncl
Contractual scrvices
Supplies
Other operating
Coniributions
Allocation of personnel expenditures
Allocation of other expenditures
Total council
Total general government
Public Safety
Personnel
Contractual services
Repairs and maintenance
Supplies
Other operating
Total public safety

[l

Parls, Streets and Sanitation
Personnel
Contractual services
Repairs and maintenance
Supplies
Other operating

Total parks, streeis and sanitation

Capital Outlay
Debt Service
Totul expenditures

Other Finaneing Sources (Uses)
Sule of capital assets
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses}

Excess of revenue over {under) expenditures
and other financing sources {uscs)

Fund balance, beginning of yeur
Fund balance, cnd of year

-75-

- CONTINUED -
2010 2009
Variance
Positive
Budget Actual (Nepative) Actual
75,044 76,224 (280) 114,307
59,180 36,985 22,193 14,380
1,280 738 1,542 1,448
143,738 129,194 14,544 130,933
14,500 15,528 {1,028} 4.230)
- - - (38,04
{89,849) {87,439) (2,410} (75,609)
205,793 i71,234 34,563 152,060
1,930,890 1,772,758 i64,138 i,688,805
3,246,974 3,165,632 80,342 3,034,512
09,122 61,661 7,461 60,148
55,700 42 649 13,051 43,725
32,602 30,071 2,531 28,300
277,678 253,441 24,237 240,613
3,682,070 3,553,454 128,022 3,415,304
779,184 765,724 13,458 740,558
078,390 072,855 5,535 656,790
14,877 13,840 1,031 13,188
43,669 49,233 (3,504} 39,929
337,617 376,818 {34,201) 306,449
1,853,737 1,873,478 (19,741) 1,706,850
344,500 495,971 (151,471) 413,571
129,621 129,642 (2D 129,642
7,940,830 7,825,303 121,527 7.414,232
- 14,451 id,451 29,743
30,000 29015 (VEEY 31,381
(788,347 (643,530} 143,019 (441,333)
(758,5349) (602,064) 156,483 (380,009)
91,960 (372,436) (404,394) 127,377
4,873,531 4,873,531 - 4,740,154
5 4965491 § 4.501.095 3 {464.390) $ 4,873,331



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2010
{With comparative iatal amounts at June 30, 2009)

Palice Gulden '
Grines Hills Corley
aml Tax Downtown Dispster  Aleohol  Sidewalk Drug Caus to Victitns Caractor Strevt Gilwsan
Prograims Disgrivt Resturation Fund Prermits Fierdd Fusd Trees Assistanee Tark Park Truils
Assets
Cash and temporiry
investments 5 - s - b - 5 - 5 - S 150249 0§ - % 8,620 8§ - s - -
Reecivabiles, ner
axes - - - . - - - - - - -
Oiher - - - - 9000 - - - - - .
Due from prantor 27458 - . - - - - - - - .
Due from other funds - - - - - . - - - - .
Restricted cash and
WInporry investimens 5415 LI8. 705 55,601 14,839 39,756 - | 1.002 - 182 0,140 -
Total nssers b 32, S 138705 % 55,601 5 14830 Sd6656 S (50041 S 11002 S Ba29 S8 142 S 100 -
Lanbilitics sl Fand
Bnlances
Accounts payible % 1LJE 8 - s -5 - 5 - S - 3 - S - S - ] 2,367 -
Construction payable -
Accruesd Babilities - - - - - - . - 1,183 - -
1Jue w ather funds 39,4975 - - - 26,30 - - - - - 103
Delerred sevenue - - - - - - - - - - -
Total liabilities 41,683 - - - 26,334 - - - |.183 2367 103
FFund balinces:
Unreserved/
undesiznied (8,76t JI8.705 55,061 14,8310 20,3323 151,244 11.903 8,019 {1.001) £.731 £103)
Total fund equity (8,700) 138,705 53,661 14.839 20,313 1 513,244 118902 8,619 (.06 6,733 {105)
Total abilities and fund
balanees S 324937 8 1387058 S5.6061 5 L4RID SAnesn S 150344 5 15002 3 B.o29 S (82 % 6100 -
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Park Guorgre  Concerts
Gilsson  hinproy- Teacher KEVS Strewt o the Hespitality Curol Special Veteruns  Accommndations Totals

Sidewalk et Apprecigtion Grant  Sldewulk lark Tux ehting  Trojects _Dionumem Tax 2000 004
5 - s12amm % - s - s - 8 ERIEEI. - s - 5 - 5 - 5 H 175,245 8 13N
- - - - - - - - - - 32,704 32704 R
- - - - - - - - - - - 1,910 0150
- - - |8,037 - - - - - - - 45 533 23424
- - - . . - - - - - - . 1,338
- - 2.083 - - - 144,452 143 L6635 25,030 41787 JHE,230 450,754
b3 - 5 §2378 § 2083 5 18037 S - h 4041 § 144 652 jE2) L66s S 203G 8 76.551 % 748673 8 635314
s 1911 & 42 ) LIt 5 22480 5 8604 5 - $ - 5 - 5 - 3 - & - $ 17,969 § 4.854
- - - 2,607 - - - - - - - 3B 3487
- - - 12,315 34030 - - - - - - 81,703 GHET
1o11 43 1.127 17,232 L3030 - - - - - - 103,614 338
(L1 12,286 G364 B3 (31,0400 41044 134,852 143 1,603 21,030 Th551 (145,060 545,980
119110 12386 956 H]3 {16401 4,044 144,552 143 1605 2140340 T6.531 443.0000 345,950
3 - 5 12378 8 TO0RI S 18037 S - 3 404§ 144852 143 1.66s % .08 S T6.551 8 FIH6TS & 655314
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
{With comparative lotal amounts tor the year ended June 30, 2009)

Pulice Gulelen Caus Corley
Geantgsand 1N Tux Downtowns Disuster Aleohul Sibewulk Drug Trecs Vietling Cornetnr Street Gilisun
I'rosrauss Distriet Hestoration Fund Peruits Fund Tl Fuad Assistaoce I'ark IPark Truils
Revente

Griml revenue S 5191 8 - 3 - s . B - 3 2035 S - 5 - 3 - 5 - 8 - 5 -

Roped dssessnens - 20055 - - - - - - - - - -

Alcohol permits - - - - 43,300 - - - - - - -

Fines and Forfeitures - - - - - - B,608 - KY Rk - -

Sidewulk proceeds - - - - - - - - - - - -

Accormmudations tax - - - - - - - - - - - -

Interest income - 374 166 T - 504 20 - - - - -

Other inconye 36,795 - - - - - - - - - 15841 -
Total revenue 43,980 20,429 160 77 43,300 11,225 85,618 - 31,928 - 1B -
Expeatllinees

Current:

General govermment - - - - . - - - - - - -
Fublic safety 35,501 - - - - - 6,674 - - - - -
Victims nssistance - - - - - - - . 38,000 - - -
Sieeet mpintetanes - - - - - 13,533 - - - - - -
Parks and appearance - - - - - - - - - - 2,360 -
Fourism related expenses - - - - - - - - - - - -

Capitad outhy 23,139 - - - - - 550 - - - u,742 -
Total expendinnes 30,040 - - - - 15,531 7.134 - 38,000 - 12,108 -
Other Finnuelng Sources {Uses)

Trunsfers in (o) - - - - - - + - 11,726 - - -
Tatal ather fnancing sources (uses) - - - - - - - R 14,770 - . .
Excess {(deficicoey} of revenue

and other Minancing sources (uses)

over (imdes) expenditures {La,05d) 20,429 166 77 43,300 6,686 1404 - 5,648 - 5,733 -
Fund bislances, begioming of year 7294 118376 55495 14,762 (23.970) 143,548 . 598 K.610 (6,640} - - {105)
FFund batances, end of year § (Ri6D S 138705 % 356601 _S14.830 8 20322 & 150248 S 11002 § Ro20  § (1001 § - § 671 § (1)
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Purk Grorge Cuoncerts
GHrson [mpriv- Teacher KEYS Strect I the Hospitality Curuol Speclal Veteruns Aceummundations Totuly

Shlewnlk el Appreelation Grant Siclewalk Turk Tux Lirhting rojects Monament T 20 2000
3 035 8§ - 5 - 5§ BEe021 8 - 3 - S - s - 5 - & - 5 - IIDHYT 5 [98,118
. - - - - - - - - - - 2,053 2,580
- - - - - - - - - . - 43,300 11,700
. . - - . - - . - - - 40,516 38,303
- - - “ - - - - - - - - 4,708
- - - - - - - - - - 103,302 103,302 77719
- - - - - - 531 - - 04 63 2,089 17,555
- 4.552 1,000 6741 - - - - 4,864 400 - FEN LX) 10,055
Ju M35 4,552 2,040 93762 - - 531 - 4,804 404 105,565 425157 309,448
- - 1137 - . - - . 10,575 - - 1,707 1,450
. - - 79,244 - - - - - - - 121,819 135,634
- - - - - - - - M - - JE,600 372
- - - - - - - - - - 15,533 1742
27,04 11,633 - - 11,040 303 - 1,288 - 1,10% - 30,287 4418
- - - - - - 1 - - - 75827 5,538 057
- - - 1,373 - - - - - - - 42,804 180481
27,046 11.033 1.127 BH.GLT 11,040 s Ll 1,248 10,573 1,16% T3.H37 lol.uHd 316064
- - - - - - - - - - {20.015) (17,2951 (127,370
- - - - - - - - - - {20.015) (17,295} (127370
{1211} {7.081) H73 4,145 (E1,640) (305) 520 {1.284) {5,711 (643) 723 46,079 {134,586)
- 19.367 B3 13,330} - 4,349 144,332 La3l 7376 21675 75,838 SOH.081 080,572
S (LU S 12766 § 956§ 15§ (1164 & 4044 85 [44852 % I 8 665§ 21030 S 76.551 G344 § 345986
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, S8OUTH CAROLINA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - VICTIMS ASSISTANCE
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Variance with

Budeeted Amovnts Finnl Budeet -
Pasitive
_ Oripinal Finnl Actual {Noaative)
Revenne

Fines $  33.157 b - b 11,928 5 31.928
Total revenue 33.157 - 31.928 31.928
Expenditures

Salaries and Frinze Benclits 30,331 63.442 35.818 27.624

Oopcrating Expenditures 2,820 3.585 2,182 3.4403

Total expenditures 33.157 69.027 38.000 31.027
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 3151 31514 11.720 {19.7%9:4)
Total other [inancing sources (usest 31514 31.514 11.720 {19.794)
Excess ol reveriiue over (under)

and other financine sources (uses) - {69.027) 5.648 74.675
Fund balance, beginning of vear (4.693) {6,649 {H.649) -
Fund balance. end of vear $ _ (d.693) 8 {73 6760 b {10011 b 74 673
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

DEBT SERVICE FUND
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2010
(With comparative amounts at June 30, 2009)

2010 2009

Assets

Restricted cash and temporary investmenis $ 213,332 5 214,381
Total assets 8 213.332 $ 214.381
Liabilities and Fund Balance

Fund balance:

Reserved for debt service $ 213.332 $ 214,381

Total fund balance 213,332 214,381

Total liabilities and fund balance h 213,332 3 214,381
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

DEBT SERVICE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(With comparative actual amounts for the year ended June 30, 2009)

2014 2009
Variance
Favorable
Budgel Actual (Unftavorable) Actaal

Revenue

Interest income 3 2,000 5 21 3 (1,979 1,091
Total revenue 2,000 21 (1,979 i,091
Expeaditures

BDebt service 406,033 407 201 (1,160) 408,800
Total expenditurcs 406,035 407,201 (1,166) 408,800
Deficiency of revenue under

expenditures (404,035} (407,180) (3,145) (407,709
Other Financing Sources

Transfers in 404,035 406,131 2,096 402,592
Total other financing source 404,035 406,131 2,096 402,592
Excess of revenue and other

finaneing sources over (under)

expenditurcs - {1,049 (1,049) (5,117)
Fund balance, beginning of year 214,381 214,381 - 219,498
Fund balance, end of year s 214,381 5 213,332 3 (1.04% 214,381




Assels
Due from other funds
Restricted cush and
iempurary investnents
Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balanees
Accounts payable
Due to ather funds
Bond anticipation note
Fund balance:

Unreserved/undesignated

Total fund balances

Total linbilities and fmd balunces

TOWN OF LENINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 34, 2010
(With camparative total amounts at fune 30, 2009}

Streels and Gibson Palmetto Tutals

Inlrastructure Pond Collegiate Parking 2010 2049
b - 5 - 8 - 5 - 5 - 8 -
- §,051 - 35,548 26,509 72,325
L] - 5 1,051 5 - § 25348 & 26,590 8§ 72323
64,282 2,910 - - 67,192 1,700
241 - - - 4 -
- - - 1,504,440 1,504,440 -
(04,523) (1,859 - (1,475,892} (1,545,274) 70,625
(64,523) (1,859} - (1,478.892) (1,545.274) 70,625
5 - 5 1,051 b - % 35548 % 26,599 % 732335
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES

Revewue
Interest income
Donittians
Total revenue

Expenditures
Parks, streets, and sansiation
Capital nutiay

Tolal expenditures

Exgess {delicieney) of revensie over (uuder) expendilures
Dthier Financing Sources (Lses)

Truansler in {out)
Total ather financing sources {uses)

Excess (defiviency) of revenue s other linuncing
sources over (ender) expendisures

FFund baliances, beginuing ol year
Fund balances, end of year

TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CARCLINA

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(With comparative totad amounts for the year ended June 30, 2009)

Streets und Gibsun Palmyetta Tutals
Infrastruciure Poml Cullepiate Miurking 010 2009

5 180 5 . b - 5 - k) 18G5 o972
- §,296 200 - 3,496 [,200

180 8.290 200 - 2,670 2,172

12,764 12,823 200 .0(12 54,804 149,617
324,388 - - 1,449,380 1,774,168 2,965
337,137 12,823 200 1,478,892 1,829,072 132,582
(336,977) (4,537} - (1.478.492) {1,820,356) {E50,410)
04,497 - - - 204,497 {33,000)
04,497 - - - 204,497 (53,(41})
{132 480) (4,537) - (5,478,892} (1,615,599) (203 410}
07,957 2,608 - - 70,625 270,035

] 64,323y % (1,439 3§ - 5 {1478,892) % (1545274} & 70,615
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

WATERWORKS AND SEWER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30,2010

(With comparative amounts at June 30, 2009)

Assets
Cash and temporary investments
Receivables, net:
Fees and services
Other
Internal balance
Inventories-supplies
Deferred charges:
Bond issue cost, net of amortization
Restricted assets:
Cash and temporary investinents
Investments
Praperty, plant, and equipment, net:
Land
Construction in progress
Buildings and system
Vehicles, machinery and equipment
Intangible assets:
Capacity reserve
Retail distribution rights
Total assets

Liabilitics
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Construction payables
Accrued interest
Revenue bonds-current
Customer deposits
Revenue bonds payable
Contracts payable
Accrued compensated absences
Capital lease obligation
OPER linbility
Total liabilities

Net Assuts
Invested in capital asseis, net of related debt
Restricted for capital projects
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted

Total net assets

-85 -

2010 2009
10,932,249 19,805,618
1,897,034 1,591,797
1,966,669 13,011
136,821 435,751
173,984 156,063
1,910,438 1,308,432
26,762,695 20,260,298
560,075 560,075
370,522 370,522
12,911,207 2,065,253
59,840,555 57,025,655
667,356 624,717
8,092,427 18,768,591
1,952,175 2,002,231
128,174,207 124,988,014
384,522 503,067
164,958 149,886
1,648,352 71,958
896,085 581,397
825,000 26,299,902
6,500 4,500
55,849,129 28,068,961
2,312,547 2,582,034
137,204 126,809
431,149 470,018
15,675 -
62,671,121 58,859,432
47,900,686 42,610,586
186,471 320,414
2,602,785 1,283,058
14,813,144 21,914,524
65,503,086 $ 66,128,582




TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

WATERWORKS AND SEWER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
{With comparative amounts for the year ended June 30, 2009)

2010 2009
Operating Revenue
Walter service § 4,163,203 §  3.845.736
Sewer service 6,502,609 3,993,476
Tap and meter fees 254,669 243,464
Other income 286.771 300,306
Totul operating revenue 11,207,252 10,383,182
Operating Expenses
Salaries and benefits 3,217,391 3,016,330
Water treatment 890,567 952,001
Sewer treatment 637,179 600,363
Other contraciual services 514,278 208,150
Materials and supplies 424,975 437,632
Electricity 248,555 216,660
Miscellaneous operating expenses 1,019,929 1,175,284
Depreciation and amoriization ‘ 1,920,267 1,917,410
Total operating expenses 8,873,141 8,614,042
Operating income 2334111 1,769,140
Non-Operating Revenue {Expenses)
Interest income 201,442 436,964
Interest expensc (2,454,830 (2,701,212)
Amartization of bond issuance costs (408,245) (348,03 1)
Total non-operating revenue (expenses) (2,661,653) (2,5392,279)
Net income (loss) before contributions, transfers and impainment (327,542) {823,139)
Capital Contributions:
Capital contribution fees 1,717,267 797,570
Developer capital asset contributions 4,109,571 330,023
Total capital contributions 5,826,838 1,127,593
Transfers In 23,182 38,740
Impairment Loss (6,147,974) -
Change in net assets (625,496) 343,194
Net asscts, beginning of year 66,128,582 65,785,388
Nel assets, end of year §  65,303.086 3 066128582
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

WATERWORKS AND SEWER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(With comparative aniounts for the year ended June 30, 2009)

2010 2009

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from customers 5 10,900,358 § 10,578,880

Cash paid to suppliers for goods or services (3,871,950} (3,707,279)

Cash paid to employers for services {3.176,249) (2,915,581)
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,852,159 3,956,020
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities

Transfer from other fund 322,112 350,000
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 322,112 350,000
Cash Flews from Capital and Related Financing Activities

Purchases and construction of capital assets (7,309,550) (1,890,483)

Purchase of capacity reserve - (2,330,000

Bond issuance costs paid (1,010,251) (436,441)

Principal paid on capital debt (26,369,256} (13,473,7537)

Interest and fees paid (1,942,594} (2,374,511)

Proceeds from bond issuance 28,167,699 25,273.91¢6

Proceeds from capital contribution fees 1,717,267 797,570
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities (6,746,685) 3,560,294
Cash Flows {rom Investing Activities

Purchases of investiments’ {560,07a) (560,075}

Proceeds from the sale of investmenis 360,076 360,145

Interest received 201,442 456,964
Net cash provided by investing activities 201,442 457,034
Net increase in cash and temporary investments (2,370,972) 8,329,348
Cash and temporary investments, beginning of year 40,063,916 31,736,568
Cash and temporary mvestments, end of year S 37.694944 85  40.065.916
Reconeilintion to the Statement of Net Assets:

Caslt and temporary investmenls S 10,932,249 § 19,805,618
Restricted cash and temporary investments 26,762,643 20,260,298

Cash and temporary investments, end of year S 37,694944 5 40,065,916

- CONTINUED -
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

WATERWGORKS AND SEWER SYSTEM ENTERPRISE FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

- CONTINUED -

2010 2009
Reconeiliation of Operating Enceme to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating income 3 2,334,011 1,769,140
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,920,267 1,917,410
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (308,894) 194,698
{Increase) decrease in inventory (17,920) 3,410
Increasc (decrease) in accounts payable (118,545) (32,593}
Increase {decrease) in customer deposits 2,000 1,600
Increase in acerued expenses 41,142 100,955
Net cash provided by operating activitics 5 3.852.160 3.956.020
i

Non-Cash Capital Suppliementary Information:
Revenue bond principal accretion and discount amortization 64,438
Revenue bond premium and deferred amount on refunding amortization 133,130
4,109,571

Contributed capita| assets from developers
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA



CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATIONS OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to Governmental-type
funds. Accordingly, the capital assets reporled in Proprietary-type funds are excluded
from these amounts.
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES BY SOURCE

JUNE 30, 2010
{(With comparative amounts at June 30, 2009)

2010 2009
Governmental Funds Capital Assets:
Land $ 5,266,088 3,816,208
Buildings 10,274,874 10,307,884
Vehicles and equipment 2,537,668 2,283,218
Streets and roadways 8,871,065 8,871,063
Sidewalks 1,404,843 1,186,554
Storm drainage 1,409,351 1,409,351
Construction in progress 70,216 34,526
Total governmental funds capital assets $ 29,834,105 27,908,806
Investments in Governmental Funds Capital Assets by Source:
General fund g 12,640,648 12,208,033
Special revenue funds 1,070,129 1,027,325
Capital projects funds 5,739,440 4,289,560
Donations 10,383,888 10,383,888
Total governmental funds capital assets 3 29,834,105 27,908,806
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

Governmental Governmental
Funds Capital Funds Capital
Assets Assets
Function and Activity June 30, 2009 Additions Deductions June 30, 2010
General government:
Council $ 10,777  $ - $ - $ 10,777
Administration 57,860 - - 57,860
Finance 23,203 3,000 - 26,203
Information technology 173,194 23,062 - 196,256
Building department 59,347 - (7,000) 52,347
Other-unclassified 7,612,936 1,449,880 - 9,062,816
Total general government 7,937,317 1,475,942 (7,000) 9,406,259
Public safety:
Police 3,699,521 249,163 (28,100) 3,920,584
Police grants and programs 215,606 - - 215,606
Total public safety 3,915,127 249,163 (28,100) 4,136,190
Parks, streets, and sanitation 14,705,364 305,825 (70,531) 14,940,658
Tourism related 1,350,998 - - 1,350,998
Total governmental funds capital assets $ 27,908,806 $ 2,030,930 $ (105,631) $ 29,834,105
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VICTIMS’ ASSISTANCE



ToOwWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

SCHEDULE OF COURT FINES, ASSESSMENTS AND SURCHARGES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
Court Fines
Court Fines Collected g 240,034
Court Fines Retained 240,034

Court Fines Remitted to State Treasurer -

Court Assessments

Court Assessments Collected 238,625
Court Assessments Retained by Town 26,649
Court Assessments Remitted to State Treasurer 211,976

Court Surcharges

Court Surcharges Collected ' 125,471
Court Surcharges Retained by Town 5,279
Court Surcharges Remitted to State Treasurer 120,192

Victims Services

Court Assessments Allocated to Victim Services 26,649
Court Surcharges Allocated to Victim Services 5,279
Funds Allocated to Victim Services 31,928
Victim Services Expenditures (38,000)
Funds in Excess (Shortage) of Expenditures (6,072)

Victim's Fund Carryforward Balance from FYE 2009 -

Victim's Fund Ending Balance for FYE 2010 3 -

-97-



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA



STATISTICAL SECTION

This section of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents information that
will assist in understanding the information in the financial statements, note disclosures,
and the required supplementary information about the overall financial health of the
Town.

Contents

Financial Trends (Pages 93 — 98)

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the Town’s
financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity {Pages 99 — 107)

These schedules present information that helps the reader assess the Town’s most
significant local revenue source.

Debt Capacity (Pages 108 - 112)

These schedules present information that helps the reader assess the affordability of the
Town’s current levels of outstanding debt and its ability to issue additional debt in the
future.

Demaoeraphic and Economic Information (Pages 113 —-115)

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the Town’s [inancial activities take place.

Operating Information (Pages 116—118)

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how
the Town’s financial report relates to the services the Town provides and the activities it
performs.
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

FRANCHISES, LICENSES, PERMITS AND FEES REVENUE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

Fiscal Business Franchise Building

Year License Fees Permits Taotal
2001 % 1,618,943 3 464,955 § 168,508 § 2,232,406
2002 % 1,773,233 & 496,406 § 215,723 5 2,485,382
2003 § 1,893,173 % 537,135 $ 206,110 5 2,636,418
2004 § 2,092,340 % 618,417 & 156,130 5 2,866,907
2005 % 2,430,443 3 680,687 5 229,718 3 3,340,848
2006 § 2,744,734 § 754,757 & 277,190 5 3,776,681
2007 3§ 2,899,862 % 808,597 § 329,965 3 4,035,424
2008 % 3,247,655 % 881,437 § 206,888 3 4,425,980
2009 % 3,251,864 & 964,521 § 210,309 5 4,426,694
2010 § 3176416 § 1,090,904 5 225,550 5 4,492 870
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS LICENSE FILERS

(Unaudited)

June 30, 2010

Percentage of

Total

Taxpayer License Fees Rank License Fees
Retail Stare 84,687 1 0.33%
Grocery Store 36,954 2 2.85%
Home Improvement Store 33,191 3 2.56%
Retail Store 28,974 4 2.23%
Relail Store 21,974 5 1.69%
Health Organization 21,523 6 1.66%
Retail Store 18,302 7 1.41%
Lawn and Garden Service 16,711 S 1.29%
Health Insurance Provider 16,550 g 1.28%
Drug Store 16,511 10 1.27%
Totals 295,377 22.77%
Total License Fees 1,297,762

June 30, 2009

Percentage of

Total
Taxpayer License Fees Rank License Fees

Retail Store 83,402 1 6.46%
Home Improvement Store 40,983 2 ENEL
Grocery Store 35,056 3 2.71%
Retail Store 27,336 4 2.12% -
Health Insurance Provider 206,380 5 2.04%
Health Organization 21,430 6 1.66%
Retail Store 20,917 7 1.62%
Automotive Dealer 20,270 8 1.57%
Home Improvement Store 18,588 9 |.44%,
Retail Store 18,467 10 1.43%
Tatals 312,829 24.22%
Total License Fees 1,291,436

Source:

Data prior to FYE 6/30/2009 not readily available.
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
Perceniage of

Fiscal Less: Amounts Estimated
Year General GO Bond Available in Actunl Taxable

Ended Obligation Anticipation Debt Service Vulue of Per

June 30 Bonds Note Funds Total Property Cupita
2001 S - 5 - - 3 - - b3 -
2002 2,450,000 - - 2,450,000 0.3% 219
2003 2,370,000 ' - - 2,370,000 0.3% 199
2004 2,280,000 - - 2,280,000 0.3% 181
2003 2,185,000 - - 2,185,000 0.2% 163
2006 2,090,000 - - 2,090,000 0.2% 144
2007 1,990,000 - - 1,990,000 0.2% 128
2008 1,885,000 - - 1,885,000 0.1% 114
2009 £,775,000 - - 1,775,000 0.1% 101
2010 § 660,00 & 1,500,000 - 5 3,160,000 0.2% § 169
Note: Dctails regarding the Town of Lexington's outstanding debt can be found in the notes 1o the basic financial statements. See the

Schedule ol Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property lor properiy value data. Sec the Schedule of
Demeographic and Economic Statistics for population datu,
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

JUNE 30, 2010
{Unaudited}
Assessed Governmental Activities Debt Qutstanding
Assessed Percentage
Value Applicable Town's
Within the Debt to the Share of
Political Subdivision Total Town Quistanding Town Pebt
Direct:
Town of Lexinglon $ 78317680 § 78,317,080 5 4,703,948 100.00% S 4,705,948
Overlapping:
Lexington County 1,002,803,290 78,317,680 42,193,790 7.81% 3,295,335
Lexington County School District One 435,887,300 78,317,680 243,555,000 17.97% 43,766,834
Lexington County Recreation Commission 737,322910 78,317,680 24,690,000 10.62% 2,622,078
Riverbanks Zoo 2,490,154,115 78,317,680 11,310,000 3.03% 330,203
Total Overlapping 321,748,790 5,040,512
Tolal § 326,454,738 S 54,740,460

The Town's share of debt is determined by taking the Assessed Property Vatue within the
Town divided by the Assessed Property Vatue of the overlapping entity muhiplicd by the
outsiending debt of the overlupping entity.
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

PLEDGED REVENUE COVERAGE
WATERWORIS AND SEWER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

Net Revenue
Fiscal Gross Operating Available for Debt Service Requirements Coverage
Yeur Revenues(1) Expenses (2) Debt Service Principal Interest Total Ratia

2001 5 6,618,244 § 2,972,309 3 3,645,735 5§ 805,816 5 1,618,510 5 2,514,326 1.45

2002 7,264,940 3,211,480 4,053,460 1,856,736 774,747 2,631,483 [.54
2003 8,181,271 4,049,662 4,131,609 855,000 1,360,808 2,215,808 1.86
2004 9,811,861 4,491,816 5,320,045 §55,000 1,322,358 2,177,358 2.44
2005 11,490,064 5,192,492 6,297,572 970,000 1,471,839 2,441,839 2.58
2006 13,822,459 5,769,478 8,052,981 1,105,000 1,698,624 2,803,624 2.87
2007 15,812,360 5,878,361 9,933,999 1,125,000 1,712,982 2,837,982 3.50
2008 14,815,556 6,190,381 8,625,175 1,150,000 I, 708,863 2,858,863 3.02
2009 11,637,716 6,696,632 4,941,084 765,000 1,963,719 2,758,719 1.79
2010 £ 13,125961 § 6,952,874 § 6,173,087 3 810,000 5 2,000,841 3 2,810,841 2.20

Noies: {1} Inctudes capitad contribution fees {CCEFs) bet exeludes non-cash capital contributions
{2} Does not include depreciation and vther non-cash related charpes

S Ineresse S Ineremse

CCF Revenue [Decrense) CCF Revenuae {Decrease)
2001 1,251,903 -3 2006 4,832,833 2371
002 1,528,075 2205 2007 3.494,827 12,23
2003 103 348 27.05 2008 3A68,M9 -36.8Y
24004 2,669,455 3751 2009 797,370 <77.00
2005 3,850,014 44,60 2050 1.717,2a7 i153.31
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

Fiscal 3)

Year (2) Per Cuapita 4) (3)
Ended (D Personal Personal Schoal Unemployment
June 36 Population Income Income Enrollment Rate

2001 10,500 $ 300,607,500 8 28,633 16,831 2.30%

2002 11,200 328,350,400 29317 17,268 3.20%

2603 11,900 357,571,200 30,048 17,829 3.30%

2004 12,600 391,855,968 3L100 18,229 3.50%

2005 13,400 431,321,462 32,188 18,688 4.80%

2006 14,547 484,629,737 33,315 19,091 5.10%

2007 15,500 534,451,952 34,481 19,705 4.10%

2008 16,500 588,827,525 35,688 20,458 4.70%

2009 17,570 648,976,079 36,937 21,228 8.60%

2010 18,710 5 705273,7123 8§ 38,229 21,756 8.00%

Data Sources and Notes:

th
(2)
(3

{4
{3)

Population based on 2000 Census and 2006 Special Census, with other years estimated
based on estimated growih rates.

Information provided by Central Midlands COG, Census Bureau, Office of Research
and Stalistics

Information provided by Office of Research und Statistics through 2003. For Fiscal
years 2004 - 2006, amount is estimated based on a 3.5% rate of annual grawth.

Provided by Lexington Counly School District 1 and includes entire District.

Provided by SC Labor and Marketing.
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TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION, AND BANK DEPOSITS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)
Estimated Residentinl Construction Commercial Construetion

Actua] Real Bank Deposits
Year Property Value # of Units Value # of Units Value (x 1.000)
2001  § 407,635,800 235 5 23,037,796 10 $ 3,680,720 g 460,432
2002 557,161,700 348 24,749,534 18 31,852,541 523,808
2003 613,465,420 313 27,591,523 11 12,417,501 581,493
2004 668,795,610 270 19,336,607 6 5,340,122 673,226
2005 718,734,147 318 27,612,315 13 15,821,341 798,302
2006 027,724,390 487 42,363,362 20 30,277,161 §97,741
2007 973,175,071 366 26,717,874 41 66,518,910 999,770
2008 1,071,640,833 160 25,238,137 29 19,496,925 1,010,748
2009 1,200,208,137 114 22,032,471 16 14,287,237 1,160,141
2010 % 1,311,047,439 229 5 35,024,038 3 $ 2,525,206 $ 1,286,281

Source: Town of Lexington Building & Zoning Department, Lexington
County Assessor's Office, F.D.IL.C.

- 115 -



*SI¥3pNg [Enuly Buljeic)

aqeiean AjIpEal jou HEp=yN

IN0S ‘U0ITUINDT] JO UAVD],  (DMNOY

LTI gLt 0vcl all CCell el 0°L0% 00l £'56 16 DR
0’6t rot 06t 0t cee Stt (rE 06t '6¢ 0ic LAISAG Jamag pue JEAL
SOy adA ] -ssoutsngg

- - - - - - - - - - PaITjay wsLnoy,

- - - - - - - - - - ualEqeyay Suisnayy
0’1 0t 01 0t Ot 0l ol ol 01 gt JqUTISISEY SUINITA
0¢l oFl 0¥l 0el 0Tl 0Tl 0zl 0Tl 01t 011 uonizjueg puL ‘Sjaaag ‘syed
CEr SEr clr (8t 0Le 0t 0t (ree 06T 08¢ A9Jug Ajgn
01t 00t €8¢ Cee 00g oze 08z S [ ey JaULRACD) [RI2UD

SIIHANDY [ERISLILIIACS

{102 600t 800¢ L00T Y00t 00T L £00T 200 100T uonaun)

(paupneuy)

SUVIA TVOSLE NIL LSV

NOLLONNA Ag STTAOTING INTWNEITAOD NMOL INTTYAINOT JNLL- T4

YNITTOAVD HLNOS "NOLDNIXTT 40 NMOL

-6 -



Avp sad suoed uol Iy = qDIA
AquITAR ALPEALOU BIR(] = V]

BUICIE)) [INOS UMTUINDT] JO UMG) 1D2IN0T

868°1 801t 1T EIT'E 88K F VN VN VN YN VN SupUCINING SAEAYIND ) HonnquIuey ekl
trl L £e8 F09°e TLO'T VN Vi VN VN VN plos satealjiua)y uonnquiuoy Epde)
F86'C 108°¢ SOR'E 0EC'T [ rard S00°E (AN L'l 0091 FOC"I (@D} 1amag Jo uofidinsuo ) Aprg Sriaay
B rrad GLL'E (¢C’T 86°[ EER"] (N FAN| BEO'H CES'l 6E'l 0te’l {a o) amep Jo uondwnsuo) fieg 28eaay
IIRSASTIWIS pun Ja18 A
sainanay mlS g -ssausng
cco'e 99g'L 1 6LEL it6'o Vi VN VN VN VN SHONTIOIA d1jed ]
0t 89 69 £6 GEl YN VN VN Vi VN SIONOLL suiled
S TER' €86 T00'1 88 VN VN VN VN VN SIS0 [2aIsAtd
DOE'S 6c1's S60't 058t 669"t VN VN VN VN ¥ SLALOISNT) ASTAN PHOS [CHNIPISHY
GIEITHDG PUE S1920]5 510
£57'7 £91'T 5961 (L2 06E'1 VN VN YN VN VN S|EMDUDYALAON| PINSS] $ASUADL] SSauISNE]
S0
658°8] TLLFE AN cI'G CE6'G YN YN VN VN VN AU PATAIT EIMUISH]) FoAMISANE A
AW D[OUED ], UONELLIG]T]
£Cr 08t L8 Fee 16T 9t 60T 1139 t6t 9£L panss| s1uUa] U0z
LTS'E HLE'T L8L'T 8687 0TF'T VN VN VN ¥N VN paanpuo)) suonaadsuy Suippng
GFY FES & pES 19F 829 [dilg [X4!] 9ce 9£0°1 PONSs| SILLR| TUlppng
SUOZ;ampIng
HURLULLIAL T |Riauar)y
Q10c 6002 806E £00C 9002 S00E T £00T €00z 100¢ E.n._u.:.:na:u::,,_

{panpneup))

SHUVHA TVISLI NILL LSV7]

WYHDOUd/NOLLIND A8 SHOLVIIANT DONLLYHHLO

VNITOUVD HLMOS ‘NOLONINHT 40 NMOL

- 117 -



99¢
0lT
059
Wl

134
008’1

001°09

£t
G081

00109

Ry
008°¢l

00109

Lit
861
sy
oF'e

8¢
OU8EL

001°09

T8l
081
08t
0r'9

13
008'tl

001°09

£91
LE]
ost
a9

£
008°¢1

001°09

9¥1
FLl
st
09

[}

43
DOR°El

000°91

czl
[#4
0sf
0o

ol

1€
008'¢1

000"

tcl
391
0¥
0F 9

(o]

VN
00S°T

00091

a|qepear A1peal ol me = YN
Arg tod suopnny uol N = DN

spiodas pruawnedap uesSuInaT Jo umo],  S32IN0R

VN
VN
0s'y
0F'9

]

00091

{Sapit) SoULTT 102G
(¥agnu) somi Latn
{1y} saamas (e - Aoede)y 1ow
{C10y) s04n0s j[e - Aloede)) omag
STUR| [ JUALLINAL ] L2MDG
51U ] J3TRAN

WASAS 13ma5 PUR IBIEAL

(pasyy 14 by xoudd)’) asnop] Jooy
P19y WSLING |,

uouER[IqRyay SUISNoL

SIRITEYN
DDUTISISSY SWNDIA

Jadaaasiang

spunasSAe|d pue sy1g

pasry 1.f bs wouddy) e uaog,

Suipying oStiog pue doysylop

Fuipying 9314 SANBISILIIPY
UONDHINS PUT 120015 “S3I0 ]

SN |ONB JO Jaguunpg
{(pasn) ‘14 by voudd)} e Umoy,
23110, - A1jus Aqng

(pasn) 14 b vouddy} R umog
TUILLILIDAQT) [TIDUD0Y

010c

6007

BOOT

L0oc

900¢

S0t

FO0T

£00T

00t

1002

(poupnrun)

SUVHA TVOSId NaL L5V

NOILLDONNA A€ SOILSLLY.LS LASSY IV.LIdVYD

VNITOUYD HLNOS ‘"NOLONINT T 40 NMOL

uopnaUny

- 18-



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA



SUPPLEMENTARY GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS
REPORT



TOWN OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA



Brittingham, Brown, Prince & Hancock, LL.C

Certified Public Accountants & Business Consultants

304 State Street - West Columbia, SC- 29171-5949 - Phone: (803} 739-3090 - Fax: (803) 791-0834
Members:  American Instituie of Cenified Public Accountunts - South Carolisi Assaciation of Cenified Public Accountams - National Association of Certified Valuation
Analysts

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Chairman and Council
Town of Lexington, South Carolina

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Lexington, South
Carolina (hereafier referred to as the “Town™), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which
collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated
December 30, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comiptroller General of the United Stales.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Town’s internal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Town’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or combination
of deficiencies in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the Town’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and coirected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in the intemal control
over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We

Juines T Driningham, C.8.A. (1923-1995) - Kemry R. Brown, C.P.A « Keoneth E. Prinee, C.P.A. » James T. Bettingham, Ir., CPA. - Willizm H. Hancock, CTAL/ P FS - AL Seott Hendrix, M.B.A, CIACV.A
Dawn A Wetherley, CPA - Audren LL Watlinglon, CPA

Auditing + Tax + Estate & Trust Planning - Governmuental - Business Consulting  Business Valuation - Litigation Support - lovestment Advisory
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did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of cbtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the council members, any
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

anﬂ;mﬂ%, /g‘aaww, iofbw‘iu ¢ Admite ot

December 30, 2010
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